

Resource Directory

ADRC of Walworth County W4051 County Rd NN Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: (262) 741-3400

Toll-Free: (800) 365-1587

Fax: (262) 741-3436

walcoadrc@co.walworth.wi.us

Effective: July 1, 2019 (Updated Annually)

The ADRC cannot endorse or recommend any organization, product, or service. This directory is not all inclusive and is subject to change without notice.

La información de recursos está disponible en español contactando al ADRC.

INTRODUCTION

The information in this booklet was compiled as a useful guide of available services and programs. While we do our best to ensure that the information is accurate and up-to-date, changes may occur after printing of this directory. For more detailed or current information, please contact the ADRC:

Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) of Walworth County W4051 County Rd NN Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: (262) 741-3400 Toll-Free: (800) 365-1587 Fax: (262) 741-3436

walcoadrc@co.walworth.wi.us

The ADRC does not recommend or screen the business or service organizations in this publication. Please use your discretion when calling for services, requesting estimates, reviewing references and licensure.

For professional license information, you can contact the Wisconsin Department of Regulation and Licensing by phone: 608-266-2112, or access their website: online.drl.wi.gov/LicenseLookup/LicenseLookup.aspx

You can also contact the Better Business Bureau by phone: 800-273-1002 or access their website: www.wisconsin.bbb.org/

Table of Contents

Introduction	2
Accessibility	5
Adult Day Programs	12
Affordable Clinics: Dental	16
Affordable Clinics: Hearing	21
Affordable Clinics: Medical	29
Affordable Clinic: Vision	31
Dementia: Caregiver Resources	34
Dementia: General Resources	38
Dementia: Social Activity Resources	40
Driving Resources	42
Cell Phones	45
Emergency Home Repair Modifications	46
Emergency Resources	48
Food Pantries	56
Free Meal Sites	60
Homeless Shelters	61
Patient Assistance Programs	63
Credit Counseling	65
Money Management	67
Property Tax	69
Home Health Care	70
Hospice Care	74
Housing Resources	77
Disability Attorneys	84
Legal Resources	88
Nutrition Resources: Home Delivered Meals	93
Nutrition Resources: Nutrition Program	95
Medical Equipment and Supplies	

The ADRC cannot endorse or recommend any organization, product, or service. This directory is not all inclusive and is subject to change without notice.

Page 3

Medication Dispensing	102
Personal Emergency Response Systems	105
Personal Care: Grooming	108
Personal Care	109
Respite and Live-In Care	114
Lawn Care/Snow Removal	119
Supportive Home Care	120
Social Resources	127
Support Groups	136
Vocational Resources	148

ACCESSIBILITY

A & J Vans Inc. (Doing Business As: A & J Mobility)

3058 Helsan Dr., Richfield, WI 53076

Phone: 262-623-6236, Toll-free: 800-517-1024

Fax: 262-623-6237

Website: www.aandjmobility.com

Details: Adaptive aids, wheelchair accessible rentals.

Access Elevator, Inc.

1995 E. Norse Ave., Cudahy, WI 53110

Phone: 414-727-2524

Fax: 414-727-6945

Website: www.accesselevator.net

Details: Ramps, stair lifts, porch lifts, ceiling lifts, bathroom

modifications, wheelchair accessible vans.

Access Remodelers

4235 Beach St., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-725-2319, Toll-free 800-513-1494

Fax: 800-513-1494

Details: Remodel for access, walk-in bathtubs, accessible showers, tub

to shower conversions, modular wheelchair ramps, stairlifts

installed.

ADA Information Line

Phone: 800-514-0301, 800-514-0383 TTY

Website: www.ada.gov/infoline.htm

Details: General information, answers to specific technical questions,

free ADA materials, and information about how to file a

complaint.

Adaptive Driving Specialists, Inc.

4737 N. Elkhart Ave., Milwaukee, WI 53211

Phone: 414-403-0167 Fax: 414-332-1580

Website: www.adaptivedrivingspecialists.com

Details: Provides driver evaluation and training to individuals with

disabilities, medical conditions, and aging concerns. Works with a wide variety of disabilities, with experienced drivers and

new drivers.

Amramp Southeastern Wisconsin

W9230 State Rd. 59, Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-949-6696

Fax: 262-922-4371

Website: www.amramp.com

Details: Rental and sale of modular wheelchair ramps.

Automatic Entrances of Wisconsin

1712 Paramount Ct., Waukesha, WI 53186

Phone: 262-549-8600, Toll-free 800-776-7122

Fax: 262-549-8604 Website: www.aewinc.net

Details: Automatic swing door operators, automatic slide doors.

Bridgeway Independent Living Designs LLC (BILD)

9209 W. Bluemound Rd., Milwaukee, WI 53226

Phone: 262-671-2032, Toll-free 888-482-2453

Fax: 888-217-9371

Website: https://www.bildnow.com

Details: Accessible remodeling, stairlifts/elevators, wheelchair lifts,

transfer lifts, medical equipment, ramps/accessiblity consulting.

Brooke Construction

126 Pearl St., PO Box 364, Sharon, WI 53585

Phone: 262-736-2100

Details: Ramps.

Center for Deaf-Blind Persons, Inc.

8306 W. Lincoln Ave., West Allis, WI 53219

Phone: 414-481-7477 or 844-638-5800

Fax: 414-481-7481

Website: www.deaf-blind.org

Details: Rehabilitation training, pre-vocational and vocational Services,

support group/social group, public education/technical

assistance, support service providers, older adult services, I Can

Connect - Telecommunications Equipment Distribution

Program.

Discount Ramps.com, LLC

N102 W19400 Willow Creek Way, Germantown, WI 53022

Phone: 888-651-3431

Fax: 262-306-6733

Website: www.discountramps.com

Details: Retail - ramps.

Geoff's Construction, Inc.

W268 S7760 River Ridge Cir., Mukwonago, WI 53149

Phone: 414-331-5695

Details: ADA Bathrooms/walk in tubs and rolling showers, additions,

ramps, stay in place remodels, general contracting, door

widening.

Handi-Ramp

510 North Ave., Libertyville, IL 60048

Phone: 847-680-7700, Toll-free: 800-876-7267

Fax: 847-816-8866

Website: www.handiramp.com

Details: Manufacturer of accessibility ramps, safety treads, yard ramps.

Knueppel Health Care Services

1444 S. 113th St., West Allis, WI 53214

1143 Warwick Way, Racine, WI 53406

Phone: 262-321-0110 or 414-258-2800

Fax: 262-321-0212 or 414-258-2855

Website: www.knueppels.com

Details: Durable medical equipment

Lifeline Coordinating Services, Inc. (LCSI)

1459 English St., St. Paul, MN 55106

Phone: 651-771-1193, Toll-free: 888-403-6060

Website: www.lcsilifts.com

Details: Lift and transfer equipment.

Living Well Home Medical Supplies

3921 30th Ave., Ste B, Kenosha, WI 53144

Phone: 262-652-6288 Fax: 262-925-5056

Details: Ramps, stair lifts, wheelchairs/scooters, home assessments,

grab bars, home modifications.

Miller Mobility Products

713 N. Grandview Blvd., Waukesha, WI 53188

Phone: 262-549-4900 Fax: 262-549-4901

Website: www.millermobility.com

Details: Sales, service & installation on accessibility products and

mobility, home care, home remodel, patient lifts, bathroom lifts,

grab bars.

Mobility Works

N8 W22195 Johnson Dr., Waukesha, WI 53186

Phone: 262-574-0970, Toll-free: 877-275-4907

Fax: 262-574-9068

Website: www.mobilityworks.com

Details: Sales, service and adaptation of wheelchair accessible vehicles.

Also offers lines of powered wheelchairs, scooters and lift

chairs.

Movin' Out, Inc.

902 Royster Oaks Dr. Ste 105, Madison, WI 53714

Phone: 608-251-4446, Toll-free: 877-861-6746

Fax: 608-819-0623

Website: www.movin-out.org

Details: Home repair program. Down payment assistance.

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin

422 Madison Yards Way, North Tower, 6th Floor, Madison, WI 53705

Phone: 608-266-5481, Toll-free: 800-225-7729

Website: http://psc.wi.gov

Details: Independent state agency that oversees more than 1,000

Wisconsin public utilities that provide natural gas, electricity,

heat, steam, water and telecommunication services.

Society's Assets, Inc.

615 E. Geneva St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-8181 or 866-840-9763 TTY

Fax: 262-723-8184

Website: www.societysassets.org

Details: Assistive technology (demo and loan program), Independent

Living Skills training, benefits counseling, supportive home care, housing options and home modifications, advocacy and

peer support.

Stay-at-Home-Specialists Inc.

39533 Valley Rd., Oconomowoc, WI 53066

Phone: 262-569-0799 Fax: 262-569-8879

Website: www.stayathomespecialists.com

Details: Ramps, wet rooms, elevator shafts, wheelchair accessibility,

remodel.

TEPP/TAP Programs

c/o Public Service Comm., PO Box 7854, Madison, WI 53707-7854

Phone: 608-231-3305 or 608-267-1479 or 800-251-7345 TTY

Fax: 608-266-3957

Website: https://psc.wi.gov/pages/programs/tepp.aspx

Details: The TEPP program helps people with disabilities purchase

specialized equipment to utilize basic phone services. Some services have a co-payment. Persons can apply for a TAP voucher to provide financial assistance with the copayment.

TruBlue House Care

204 E. Walworth St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-232-6661

Website: www.trubluehousecare.com/southern-wisconsin

Details: Senior home modifications & maintenance.

The ADRC cannot endorse or recommend any organization, product, or service. This directory is not all inclusive and is subject to change without notice.

U.S. Department of Transportation

1200 New Jersey Ave. SE, Washington, DC 20590

Phone: 202-366-4000 or 866-377-8642 Relay or 800-877-8339 Relay

Website: www.dot.gov/accessibility

Details: Links to DOT accessibility policy, resources for travelers with

disabilities, disability laws and regulations.

Walk-In Tubs of Wisconsin

3215 Golf Rd. #128. Delafield, WI 53018

Phone: 262-443-3950

Website: www.walkintubsofwisconsin.com

Details: Specializes in providing bathroom modifications for anyone

needing life changing products.

WisLOAN

Phone: 414-291-7520 (v/tty) or 414-226-8306 or 414-226-8331,

Toll-free 877-463-3778

Website: http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/disabilities/wistech/wisloan.htm

Details: Alternative loan program to assist persons with disabilities to

purchase assistive technology, adaptive equipment or make

accessible modifications to homes.

WisTech

Phone: 608-266-2536 Fax: 608-266-3386

Website: https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/disabilities/wistech/index.htm

Details: Resources for home, school, work and living independently

ADULT DAY PROGRAMS

All Day Adult Care

N4901 Dam Rd., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-326-2545 Fax: 262-728-1836

Details: Stimulating environment, Alzheimer's & Dementia care,

cognitive or physical disabilities, daily exercise class, hands on activities & projects, on-site registered nurse, physical therapy & beauty salon. Lunch & snacks provided, caregiver support &

resources.

Aptiv

1107 Barberry Dr., Janesville, WI 53545

Phone: 608-757-0909 Fax: 608-757-0728 Website: www.aptiv.org

Details: Day services programs help build networks with friends,

enhance learning and well-being, and become part of the community. Group and activity choices for adults of all ages and abilities. Choose programs based on personal interests.

Personal care services included as part of the program.

Careers Industries, Inc.

4811 Washington Ave., Racine, WI 53406

161 Industrial Dr., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-752-4100 Fax: 262-752-4106

Website: www.careersindustries.com

Details: Integrated Day Services, pre-vocational services, DVR services

(PIE)

Elite Day Services LLC

161 Industrial Dr., Burlington, WI 53105 1101 S. Grove Ave., Jefferson, WI 53549

Phone: 262-752-4100 920-988-2524

Details: Adult day care for advanced aged, physically disabled,

developmentally disabled, traumatic brain injury, irreversible

dementia-Alzheimers, mild mental illness.

Golden Options Day Program Services

N4637 County Rd. Y, Jefferson, WI 53549

Phone: 920-674-8252 Fax: 920-674-8457

Website: www.stcolettawi.org

Details: Functional assessments/person plan development/case

management, lunch & snacks, health & wellness, cognitive activities, recreation & leisure activities. Health-related services include nursing supervision, vital signs, medication,

glucose monitoring.

Kandu Industries, Inc.

1741 Adel St., Janesville, WI 53546

Phone: 608-755-4123 Fax: 608-755-4125

Website: www.kanduindustries.com

Details: Adult day care, pre-vocational, community employment.

Opportunities, Inc. of Jefferson County

200 E. Cramer St., Fort Atkinson, WI 53538

Phone: 920-563-2437 Fax: 920-563-4651

Website: www.oppinc.com

Details: Adult day service, community integrated employment,

supported home care, daily living skills, guardianship.

Our Harmony Club

St.Joseph's Catholic Church 1540 Mill St., Lyons, WI 53148

Phone: 262-880-5301 Fax: 262-886-1266

Website: www.ourharmonyclub.org

Details: Senior care, social programs, respite care, engagment, day

program.

Paragon Community Services, LLC

840 Hackbarth Rd. Ste 1, Fort Atkinson, WI 53538

Phone: 262-782-3360 Fax: 920-568-0549

Website: www.paragoncommunity.com

Details: Day services, respite, daily living skills. Transportation for the

above services only.

Pathways Living and Learning Center LLC

1100 Main St., Union Grove, WI 53182

Phone: 262-994-9200

Website: www.pathwaysproductswi.org

Details: Day service for adults who are handicapped, disabled or have

special needs. Continued education, weekly day trips, daily living skills, sensory integration, recreational activities, creation

and sale of merchandise.

Pleasant Street Clubhouse, LLC

329 N. Wisconsin St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-949-7411 Fax: 262-348-9825

Details: Adult day program for developmentally disabled,

transportation.

Reflections Adult Day Care Inc.

511 Madison Ave., Fort Atkinson, WI 53538

Phone: 920-568-9233 Fax: 920-568-9233

Details: Activities, nutritious snacks, community outings, arts/crafts,

blood pressure checks, safe and fun environment. Monday

through Friday 8 am - 4 pm.

The Caring Place (Waukesha County)

810 N. East Ave., Waukesha, WI 53186

Phone: 262-542-6388 Fax: 262-542-4660

Website: www.caringplacewaukesha.org

Details: Adult day care, Meals on Wheels, whirlpool bathing.

TriSkill Community Day Program

231 Roberts Dr., Mukwonago, WI 53149

Phone: 262-592-4147 Fax: 262-565-6807 Website: www.triskill.org

Details: Community-based day services, respite, daily living skills,

vocational development.

AFFORDABLE CLINICS: DENTAL

Affordable Dental Care Inc.

113 E. Main St. Ste A, Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-472-8818 Fax: 262-472-8838

Website: www.affordablesmiles.org

Details: Reduced fee for non insured or under insured. Services include

cleanings, fillings, extractions, dentures, crowns/bridges.

Affordable Dentures

Phone: 800-336-8873

Details: Services offered is dependent on the location of the office such

as extractions, dentures, partials, implants.

Cain Dental Office

2233 Cranston Rd., Beloit, WI 53511

Phone: 608-365-9515 Fax: 608-365-5104

Details: Accepts Medicaid. Exam, x-rays, fillings. No dentures.

Community Health Systems of WI, Inc. (aka: Beloit Area Community Health Center)

74 Eclipse Ctr., Beloit, WI 53511

Phone: 608-361-0311

Website: https://www.chsofwi.org

Details: Income based health/dental care: fees are based on your annual

income and family size. Accepts private insurance, Medical

Assistance, Medicaid and/or Medicare.

Dental Dreams

1363 W. Lane Rd., Machesney Park, IL 61115

Phone: 815-637-2800

Details: Accepts Badger Care for the following services: cleaning,

exam, x-ray, fillings.

Familia Dental

1260 Milton Ave. Ste 140, Janesville, WI 53545

Phone: 608-205-4369, Toll-free: 888-988-4066

Fax: 608-743-9108

Website: www.familiadental.com/locations/wisconsin/janesville/

Details: Medicaid accepted, walk-ins welcome, exam & x-ray \$19.00

for those uninsured, general dentistry services. Open evenings

and Saturdays.

FDC FreeDentalCare.us

Website: http://www.freedentalclinics.us/sta/wisconsin

Details: National directory of free dental clinics.

I Dental, LLC

1320 S. Green Bay Rd., Mt. Pleasant, WI 53406

Phone: 262-223-0280 Fax: 262-223-0281

Website: www.identalwi.com

Details: Accepts Medicaid, Title 19, Forward Health and many private

insurance plans. General dentistry and orthodontics.

Kenosha Community Health Center

4536 22nd Ave., Kenosha, WI 53140

Phone: 262-656-0044 Fax: 262-653-2218

Website: www.kenoshachc.org

Details: Accepts Medicaid and Medicare. Provides affordable and

quality primary medical, dental and behavioral health care.

The ADRC cannot endorse or recommend any organization, product, or service. This directory is not all inclusive and is subject to change without notice.

Madison Area Technical College Dental Clinic

1705 Hoffman St. Rm 151, Madison, WI 53704

Phone: 608-258-2400 Fax: 608-258-2482

Website: https://madisoncollege.edu/dental-hygiene-clinic

Details: For a small fee available services are performed by dental

hygiene students under the supervision of instructors.

Cleanings, x-rays, flouoride treatments, sealants, and oral

hygiene instruction.

Marquette Dental School

1801 W. Wisconsin Ave., Milwaukee, WI 53201

Phone: 414-288-6790

Website: www.marquette.edu

Details: Accepts all HMO's and Badger Care. Has dental stations set up

to accommodate wheelchairs.

MATC Dental Hygiene Clinic

700 W. Highland Blvd., Milwaukee, WI 53233

Phone: 414-297-6573

Website: http://www.matc.edu/communityresources/dental.cfm

Details: For a reduced cost, services are performed by Dental Hygiene

students under the guidance of Dental Hygiene faculty members and a supervising licensed dentist. Appointments are accepted

during the Fall and Spring semesters.

MDC Dental Clinic

20100 W. Greenfield Ave., Brookfield, WI 53045

Phone: 262-754-4851 Fax: 262-821-0492

Details: Accepts Medicaid. Exams, cleanings, restorations, x-rays,

fillings, dentures & partials - no extractions or root canals.

Open Arms Free Clinic, Inc.

205 E. Commerce Ct., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-379-1401 Fax: 262-379-1095

Website: www.openarmsfreeclinic.org

Details: Dental care for uninsured, low income and underserved

Walworth County residents. New patient enrollment are

Wednesdays from 2-7 PM.

St. Ann Center for Intergenerational Care - The Gardetto Family Community Dental Clinic

2450 W. North Ave., Milwaukee, WI 53205

Phone: 414-210-2440 Fax: 414-210-2444

Website: www.stanncenter.org/clinic

Details: Dental Services for children starting at age 11 years through

adults with cognitive or physical disabilities.

The McHenry Dentist

2964 Commerce Dr., Johnsburg, IL 60051

Phone: 815-363-0103 Fax: 815-363-5499

Website: www.themchenrydentist.com

Details: Welcomes Wisconsin patients. Accepts Medicaid/Forward

Health/Badger Care/Title 19.

WDA Foundation - WI Dental Association

Phone: 414-755-4188 888-338-6852

Website: http://www.wda.org/wda-foundation/donated-dental-services Details: Individuals must be a county resident where services would be

received, have a permanent disability or age 65 or older, and have limited income. Cannot have dental insurance of any kind (including Medicaid, a Medicare plan or private insurance).

Wisconsin Association of Free & Charitable Clinics (WAFCC)

Website: www.wafcclinics.org/clinics.html

Wisconsin Department of Health Services

Website: www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/guide/freedental.htm

AFFORDABLE CLINICS: HEARING

American Speech-Language-Hearing Association (ASHA)

1080-1 Rockville Pike, Rockville, MD 20852

Phone: 800-638-8255-Voice/TTY

Website: www.asha.org

Details: Contact for information on insurance coverage of hearing aids,

cochlear implants and related services. ASHA keeps abreast of current developments and changes in coverage of hearing health care expenses by private insurance, Medicaid, and Medicare.

Audient (Alliance for Accessible Hearing Care)

Phone: 866-956-5400 Extension: 2 Website: www.audientalliance.org

Details: Non-profit program that provides affordable access to hearing

care to people with limited financial resources. To obtain more information for how to qualify for reduced cost of care contact

Audient.

BPO Elks of the USA

2750 N. Lakeview Ave., Chicago, IL 60614-1889

Phone: 773-755-4700

CapTel, Captioned Telephones

450 Science Dr., Madison, WI 53711

Phone: 608-238-5400, Toll-free: 800-233-9130

Fax: 608-238-3008

Website: www.CapTel.com

Details: Captel Phones for hard of hearing.

Center for Deaf-Blind Persons, Inc. (CDBP)

8306 W. Lincoln Ave., West Allis, WI 53219

Phone: 414-481-7477, Toll-free: 844-638-5800

Fax: 414-481-7481

Website: www.deaf-blind.org

Details: Rehabilitation training, pre-vocational and vocational Services,

support group/social group, public education/technical

assistance, support service providers, older adult services, I Can

Connect - Telecommunications Equipment Distribution

Program.

Division of Vocational Rehabilitation

Phone: 262-741-5185

Website: https://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr

Details: DVR provides services to consumers who are deaf, hard of

hearing or deaf-blind who meet DVR eligibility requirements.

Assistance with hearing aids and other assistive listening

devices might be provided to consumers who need such devices to secure or retain employment. Visit the DVR website for

office contact information.

Easter Seals, Southeast Wisconsin

2222 S. 114th St., West Allis, WI 53227

Phone: 414-449-4444

Fax: 414-918-2933

Website: www.easterseals.com/wi-se

Details: Provides referrals to local programs for finiancial aid for

devices or services and also provides financial aid for assistive

technology.

EPIC Hearing Healthcare (previously Audient Prog.)

3191 W. Temple Ave. Ste 200, Pomona, CA 91768

Phone: 909-718-8400, Toll-free: 866-956-5400 or 711 TDD/TTY

Fax: 909-718-8457

Website: www.epichearing.com

Details: Hearing healthcare management services. Provides Audient

program.

Hear Now

The Starkey Hearing Foundation

6700 Washington Ave., South Eden Prairie, MN 55344

Phone: 800-328-8602

Fax: 952-947-4997

Website: www.starkeyhearingfoundation.org

Details: Non-profit program committed to assisting deaf and hard of

hearing persons with limited financial resources. Collects

hearing aids for recycling.

Hear Wisconsin

10243 W. National Ave., West Allis, WI 53227

Phone: 414-604-2200, Toll-free: 800-233-9130 or

TTY:414-604-7217 TTY

Fax: 414-604-2200

Website: www.hearwi.org

Details: Assistive devices - store, Hearing Healthcare Center, sign

language interpreting, Kellogg Child and Family Program

Medicare

Phone: 800-633-4227

Website: www.medicare.gov

Details: Medicare specifically excludes hearing aids and exams for

fitting hearing aids. Hearing and balance exams are covered only if ordered by a doctor to determine appropriate medical treatment. Standard qualifications for the Medicare program apply. Coverage for cochlear implantation is available if all

criteria for Medicare coverage are met.

National AgrAbility Project

225 S. University St., ABE Building, West Lafayette, IN 47907

Phone: 765-494-5088, Toll-free: 800-825-4264

Fax: 765-496-1356

Website: www.agrability.org

Details: Information on assistive technology for farmers/agricultural

workers.

Office for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing

1 W. Wilson St, Room 558, PO Box 7851, Madison, WI 53707-7851

Phone: 608-284-8224 Fax: 608-264-9899

Website: www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ODHH

Details: Information and referral services, interpreting services,

technical assistance, Telecommunication Assistance program, WI Interpreting and Translating Assessment, accommodations

and assistive technology.

Public Service Commission of WI

610 Whitney Way, Madison, WI 53707-7854

Phone: 800-225-7729 Website: http://psc.wi.gov

Details: Complaint resolution-can help resolve disputes with public

electric, natural gas, water, sewer utilities and limited jurisdiction over some aspects of local telephone service.

The ADRC cannot endorse or recommend any organization, product, or service. This directory is not all inclusive and is subject to change without notice.

Rotary International

1 Rotary Center, 1560 Sherman Ave., Evanston, IL 60201

Phone: 708-866-3000

Starkey Hearing Foundation/Hear Now

6801 Washington Ave. S #200, Minneapolis, MN 55439

Phone: 800-328-8602 Fax: 952-947-4997

Website: www.starkeyhearingfoundation.org

Details: Non-profit program that provides hearing help to low income

Americans. For income guidelines and/or to obtain more information or an application, call or visit the website.

Telecommunications Assistance Program-TAP

PO Box 7852, Madison, WI 53707

Phone: 608-266-3118 Voice/TTY

Website: https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/odhh/tap.htm

Details: The Telecommunications Assistance Program (TAP) may be

able to assist with the \$100 co-pay required by the TEPP program. TAP is only for persons who are Deaf, Hard of Hearing or Deaf-Blind living in a low-income household. To apply for TAP fill out the household income lines on the TEPP application. A hearing loss certificate should also be included

with your TEPP application.

Telecommunications Equipment Purchase Program-TEPP

Application: WI Public Service Comm

PO Box 7854

Madison, WI 53707-7854

Phone: 608-231-3305 or 800-251-8345 TTY in WI, or

608-267-1479 TTY

Fax: 608-266-3957

Website: https://tepp.wipfli.com

Details: TEPP is available to all Wisconsin residents with a hearing or

vision loss and other disabilities. Helps people with disabilities buy equipment from approved vendors they need in order to use basic telephone services. No age or income limit. Call or visit

the website for eligibility requirements.

Mail Application to: USF Administrator, Wipfli LLP, PO Box

8700, Madison, WI 53708-8700

The Hike Fund, Inc.

c/o International Ctr for Job's Daughters

233 W. 6th St., Papillion, NE 68046-2210

Phone: 618-397-1841

Website: www.thehikefund.org

Details: Provide hearing devices for up to the age of 20 whose parents

are unable to meet this special need financially.

U.S. Veterans Administration (VA)

Phone: 262-741-4222

Website: www.dva.state.wi.us

Details: See the Wisconsin Department of Veterans Affairs website for

eligibility information and to find a Veteran Service office near

you.

Wisconsin Department of Health Services

Website: www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/odhh/hearingaids/financial-assist.htm

Wisconsin Lions Foundation, Inc.

3834 County Rd. A, Rosholt, WI 54473

Phone: 715-677-4969, Toll-free: 877-463-6953

Fax: 715-677-4527 Website: www.wlf.info

Details: Hearing aid assistance.

Wisconsin Medicaid - General Eligibility

Website: www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/medicaid

Details: For information on covered services for Medicaid eligible

recipients, visit the Wisconsin Medicaid website.

Wisconsin Relay

Phone: 711

Details: A free public service for communication between standard

(voice) users and persons who are deaf, hard-of-hearing, deafblind, and speech-disabled using text telephones (TTYs) or PCs

via the internet.

WisLoan

Phone: 414-226-8306 Voice/Relay,

Toll-free: 877-463-3778 Voice/TTY

Website: www.independencefirst.org

Details: Low interest loans for assistive technology.

WisTech

Phone: 608-266-2536 or 608-267-9880 TTY

Fax: 608-266-3386

Website: https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/disabilities/wistech/index.htm Details: Resources for home, school, work and living independently.

With Impaired Sight-Hearing (WISH)

With Impaired Sight-Hearing (WISH) Center for Deaf-Blind Persons, Inc.

8306 W. Lincoln Ave., West Allis, WI 53219

Phone: 414-481-7477 Voice/TTY/DBC

Fax: 414-481-7481

Website: www.deaf-blind.org

Details: Social group for Deaf-Blind and hearing-vision impaired adults.

AFFORDABLE CLINICS: MEDICAL

AIDS Resource Center of Wisconsin (ARCW)

1212 57th St., Kenosha, WI 53140

Phone: 262-657-6644 Fax: 262-657-6949 Website: www.arcw.org

Details: Comprehensive HIV medical, dental, mental health and social

services. HIV prevention services.

Community Health Systems of Wisconsin (AKA: Beloit Area Community Health Center)

74 Eclipse Ctr., Beloit, WI 53511

Phone: 608-361-0311 Fax: 608-361-0312

Website: https://www.chsofwi.org

Details: Income based medical for family, pediatrics and women's

health. Interpreter services. Marketplace services. Social

worker. Accepts patients covered by private insurance, Medical

Assistance, Medicaid and/or Medicare.

Janesville Community Health Center

849 Kellogg Ave., Janesville, WI 53546

Phone: 608-758-7814

Website: mercyhealthsystem.org/location/janesville-community-health-

center

Details: Provides sliding fee-scale primary care clinic services.

Kenosha Community Health Center

4536 22nd Ave., Kenosha, WI 53143

Phone: 262-656-0044 Fax: 262-653-2218

Website: www.kenoshachc.org

Details: Provides affordable and quality primary medical, dental and

behavioral health care. Accepts Medicaid/Medicare.

Open Arms Free Clinic, Inc.

205 E. Commerce Ct., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-379-1401 Fax: 262-379-1095

Website: www.openarmsfreeclinic.org

Details: Health care for uninsured, low income and underserved

Walworth County residents. New patient enrollment are

Wednesdays from 2-7 PM.

State of Wisconsin Health Centers

Website: www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/forwardhealth

Details: Wisconsin Federally Qualified Health Centers

The Doctor's Office

124 N. Walworth St., Darien, WI 53114

Phone: 262-725-3331 Fax: 855-852-7447

Website: https://visitthedoctorsoffice.com

Details: Open to public, walk-in clinic (no appointment necessary), up

front pricing (fees are posted in the lobby), cash-only.

Wisconsin Association of Free & Charitable Clinics (WAFCC)

Website: www.wafcclinics.org

AFFORDABLE CLINIC: VISION

Center for Deaf-Blind Persons, Inc. (CDBP)

8306 W. Lincoln Ave., West Allis, WI 53219

Phone: 414-481-7477, Toll-free: 844-638-5800

Fax: 414-481-7481

Website: www.deaf-blind.org

Details: Rehabilitation training, pre-vocational and vocational services,

support group/social group, public education & technical

assistance, support service providers, older adult services, Can Connect Telecommunication Equipment Distribution Program.

Eye Care America

Phone: 877-887-6327

Website: www.eyecareamerica.org

Lens Crafters

Phone: 877-753-6727

Details: One Sight Program. Call to find a local Lens Crafters.

New Eyes for the Needy

Phone: 973-376-4903

Website: www.neweyesfortheneedy.org

Details: Voucher program for new glasses for children and adults in the

USA.

Open Arms Free Clinic, Inc.

205 E. Commerce Ct., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-379-1401 Fax: 262-379-1095

Website: www.openarmsfreeclinic.org

Details: Only for patients without insurance.

Affordable Clinics: Vision

Shopko

Phone: 800-791-7333

Details: Inexpensive exams and a payment program. Call to find a local

Shopko.

State of WI Office for the Blind.

141 NW Barstow St. #157, Waukesha, WI 53188

Phone: 262-548-5862, Toll-free: 888-879-0017

Fax: 262-521-5105

Website: www.dhs.wi.gov/blind

Details: Assessment for blind and visually impaired adults geared

toward self-reliance in performing activities of daily living.

Telecommunications Equipment Purchase Program-TEPP

Application: WI Public Service Comm

PO Box 7854

Madison, WI 53707-7854

Phone: 608-231-3305 or 800-251-8345 TTY in WI or

608-267-1479 TTY

Fax: 608-266-3957

Website: https://tepp.wipfli.com

Details: TEPP is available to all Wisconsin residents with a hearing or

vision loss and other disabilities. Helps people with disabilities buy equipment from approved vendors they need in order to use basic telephone services. No age or income limit. Call or visit

the website for eligibility requirements.

Mail Application to:

USF Administrator, Wipfli LLP

PO Box 8700

Madison, WI 53708-8700

Affordable Clinics: Vision

Vision USA

Phone: 877-435-2020

Website: www.optometryscharity.org/vision-usa

Details: Free eye exams to low-income workers and their families.

Wal-Mart Optical Department

Phone: 800-925-6278

Details: Discounted eye exams/glasses but may be available at certain

times of the year only. Call to find a local Wal-Mart.

Wisconsin Department of Health Services

Website: www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/guide/freevision.htm

Wisconsin Lions Foundation, Inc.

3834 County Rd. A, Rosholt, WI 54473

Phone: 715-677-4969, Toll-free: 877-463-6953

Fax: 715-677-4527

Website: www.wlf.info

Details: Vision screenings, eyeglass recycling and recreational camps.

DEMENTIA: CAREGIVER RESOURCES

AARP Resources

Phone: 888-687-2277

Website: http://www.aarp.org/home-family/caregiving/care-

guides/dementia-caregiving/?intcmp=AE-HF-CRC-CARE101-

SPOT1

Details: Provides helpful information and links to many caregiving

websites, support groups and valuable community resources.

Alzheimer's Association Greater Wisconsin Chapter

Phone: 800-272-3900

Website: http://www.alz.org/sewi/

Details: Core Services: 24/7 helpline, care consultation, support hroups,

education and training, safety services.

Alzheimer's Association Telephone Caregiver Support Group

Phone: 800-272-3900

Details: Alzheimer's Association telephone support groups provide

emotional, educational and social support for caregivers through regularly scheduled meetings. Held via telephone to accommodate individuals who are unable to travel to a meeting site, these groups help participants develop coping methods and

encourage them to maintain their personal, physical and

emotional health. Last Tuesday of every month 10:00 - 11:00

AM.

Alzheimer's and Dementia Alliance of Wisconsin

Phone: 888-308-6251

Website: www.alzwisc.org

Details: Promotes Alzheimer's research and assists people with access to

cognitive testing for early detection of memory disorders,

clinical evaluations, treatment options and research

opportunities

Dementia: Caregiver Resources

Alzheimer's Family Caregiver Support Program (AFCSP)

Phone: 262-741-3400

Website: www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/dementia/alzfcgsp.htm

Details: Government program that provides financial support to

purchase goods and services related to the care of someone with

Alzheimer's disease or a related disorder.

Family Caregiver Call-In-Support Group

Phone: 877-416-7083

Details: Free monthly telephone support group that features guest

speakers, opportunities to connect with other caregivers and community resources. Sponsored by AARP; register by calling.

Greater WI Agency on Aging Resources (GWAAR)

Phone: 608-243-5670 Website: www.gwaar.org

Details: Provides help to family members, neighbors, and friends who

care for those age 60 and older, or those with Alzheimer's

disease and related disorders, regardless of age.

National Alliance for Caregiving (Family Caregiving Alliance)

Phone: 800-445-8106

Website: www.caregiver.org

Details: Family Caregiver Alliance supports and sustains the important

work of families nationwide caring for adult loved ones with

chronic, disabling health conditions.

U.S. Department of Labor: The Family & Medical Leave Act (FMLA)

Phone: 866-487-9243

Website: www.dol.gov/whd/regs/compliance/whdfs28.htm

Details: The Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) entitles eligible

employees of covered employers to take unpaid, job-protected leave for specified family and medical reasons. This fact sheet

provides general information about which employers are covered by the FMLA, when employees are eligible and entitled to take FMLA leave, and what rules apply when

employees take FMLA leave.

Wisconsin's Family Caregiver Support Programs

Phone: 866-843-9810

Website: www.wisconsincaregiver.org

Details: Provides links to many caregiving websites, support groups and

valuable community resources.

WisconsinEye

Phone: 866-273-5755

Website: www.wiseye.org

Details: The "Series" tab has twelve segments between 3-8 minutes long

on Dealing with Dementia.

Caregiver Support Groups

Alzeheimer's Caregiver Support Group - Burlington

Aurora Health Care, 300 McCanna Pkwy., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-767-8313 or 262-767-7185

Website: www.aurora.org/events

Details: Meets the 4th Wednesday of every month 11:30 AM - 1:00 PM.

Contact Susanne Malestic.

Dementia: Caregiver Resources

Alzheimer's Caregiver Support Group -Delavan

Community Center, 826 E. Geneva St., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-728-6393 or 262-472-0958

Details: Meets the 3rd Wednesday of the month @ 4:00 pm. Contact

Arlene Torrenga or Bob Holland.

Alzheimer's Caregiver Support Group - Jefferson County

Irvin L. Young Memorial Library

431 W. Center St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 920-728-4088

Details: Meets the 3rd Thursday of the month 2:00 - 3:00 PM. Contact

Bonnie Beam-Stratz for more information.

Alzheimer Support Group - Lake Geneva

Arbor Village, 210 Town Line Rd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-248-4558

Details: Meets the 3rd Wednesday of the month @ 6:30 PM. No

meetings in December or August. Contact Andy Kerwin

Alzheimer's Caregiver Support Group - Lake Geneva

Anchor Covenant Church, 1229 Park Row, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-210-9783

Details: Meets the 3rd Friday of every month from 9:30 - 11:00 AM.

Contact: Cindy Lester for more information.

Alzheimer's Caregiver Support Group - Whitewater

Hearthstone of Fairhaven, 426 W. North St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-2140

Website: http://www.fairhaven.org/memory-care-at-hearthstone

Details: Support Group for Family Caregivers meeting at Hearthstone

first Thursday each month 1:30 - 3:00 PM.

DEMENTIA: GENERAL RESOURCES

Alzheimer's Association

620 S. 76th St. Ste 160 Milwaukee, WI 53214

Phone: 800-272-3900 Website: www.alz.org Details: 24/7 helpline.

Dementia Diagnostic Clinics - Southeastern Wisconsin

Phone: 800-272-3900

Website: https://alz.org/media/sewi/images/Dementia_Diagnostic_Clinics_SEWI_(4).pdf Details: List of dementia diagnostic clinics in Southeastern Wisconsin.

Eldercare Locator

Phone: 800-677-1116

Website: www.eldercare.gov

Details: A public service of the U.S. Administration on Aging

connecting you to services for older adults and their families.

National Clearinghouse for Long-Term Care Information

Admin for Community Living, 330 C St. SW, Washington, DC 20201

Website: https://longtermcare.acl.gov/

Details: U.S. Department of Health & Human Services.

National Institute on Aging

Bldg 31, Rm 5C27, 31 Center Dr., MSC 2292, Bethesda, MD 20892

Phone: 800-222-3335

Website: www.nia.nih.gov

Details: Alzheimer's Disease Education and Referral Center.

National Institute on Aging - Spanish

Website: www.nia.nih.gov/health/espanol/temas

Details: Spanish Alzheimer's Disease Education and Referral Center.

Dementia: General Resources

Wisconsin Alzheimer's Institute (WAI)

610 Walnut St. 9th Floor, Ste 957, Madison, WI 53726

Phone: 414-219-5083 or 608-263-2862

Website: www.wai.wisc.edu

Details: WAI provides education, mentorship and support to more than

200 physicians, physician assistants, nurse practitioners,

psychologists, social workers and nurses within this statewide

network.

Wisconsin Alzheimer's Institute-Memory Clinics

Phone: 608-263-6449

Website: http://www.wai.wisc.edu/clinics/cliniclist.html

Details: List of Memory Clinics with experienced providers that are

well informed in the diagnosis and treatment of dementia.

Wisconsin's Silver Alert Program

WI Statewide Information Ctr Risser Justice Center

17 W. Main St., PO Box 7857, Madison, WI 53707-7857

Phone: 608-245-8952

Website: www.wisconsincrimealert.gov

Details: For missing adults with Alzheimer's, dementia, or other

permanent cognitive impairment.

DEMENTIA: SOCIAL ACTIVITY RESOURCES

Aging & Disability Resource Center News

W4051 County Rd. NN Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-741-3400, Toll-free: 800-365-1587

Website: https://ourseniorcenter.com/find/adrc-of-walworth-county Details: Monthly publication that provides helpful information for

Walworth County aging and disabled populations.

Alzheimer's Association

620 S. 76th St, Ste 160, Milwaukee, WI 53214

Phone: 800-272-3900 Website: www.alz.org Details: 24/7 helpline.

Elkhorn Memory Café

Matheson Memorial Library, 101 N. Wisconsin St, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 800-872-9300

Details: Register for first time attendees. Please call the Alzheimer's

Assoc. at 800-272-3900. A place where persons with mild cognitive impairment, early stage Alzheimer's or related

dementias can go with their care partners to socialize and have fun with other people going through similar things. Held the 4th

Tuesday of every month 1:00 - 2:30 pm.

Memory Café at Cozzi

Cozzi Café & Bakery, 24123 75th St., Paddock Lake, WI 53168

Phone: Cindy Lester 262-210-9783or

Linda Bocanegra-Johnson 262-997-5730

Website: https://www.facebook.com/MemoryCafeatCozi

Details: A free social event where individuals with memory loss and

their caregivers can get together in a supportive and engaging environment. Held the 3rd Tuesday of every month from 1:00 - 2:30pm. RSVP required by the Friday before each gathering.

Dementia: Social Activity Resources

Memory, Mind & Motion, Mind & Body Wellness Center

W2888 Krueger Rd. Ste 6A, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-891-2119 or 262-210-9783

Website: https://www.facebook.com/Memory-Mind-Motion-

1670166216612213

Details: Connecting Minds class designed for the individual who

suspects or knows they have a mild cognitive impairment. Call

Cindy Lester for more information.

Whitewater Memory Café

Whitewater Public Library, 431 W. Center St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 800-272-3900

Details: Register for first time attendees. Please call the Alzheimer's

Assoc. at 800-272-3900. A place where persons with mild cognitive impairment, early stage Alzheimer's or related

dementias can go with their care partners to socialize and have fun with other people going through similar things. Held the

2nd Monday of every month at 10:30am.

DRIVING RESOURCES

AAA Driver Improvement Training Program

1 Auto Club Dr., Dearborn, MI 48126

Phone: 313-336-1508 313-336-9392

Website: www.AAA.com/Drive

Details: Created for drivers age 55 and older.

AARP Driver Safety

Website: www.aarp.org/driversafety

Details: On-line Driver Safety Course, driving resources.

Adaptive Driving Specialists, Inc.

4737 N. Elkhart Ave., Whitefish Bay, WI 53211

Phone: 414-403-0167 Fax: 414-332-1580

Website: www.adaptivedrivingspecialists.com

Details: Provides driver evaluation and training to individuals with

disabilities, medical conditions, and aging concerns. Works with a wide variety of disabilities, with experienced drivers and

new drivers.

Adaptive Experts, LLC

4807 Kings Crossing N, Brooklyn Park, MN 55443

Phone: 651-324-0791 or 651-501-5680 Website: http://adaptiveexperts.com/wi.html

Details: Driving evaluations, adaptive driving equipment lessons.

Alzheimer's Association Dementia & Driving Online Resource Center

Phone: 800-272-3900

Website: http://www.alz.org/care/alzheimers-dementia-and-driving.asp

Association of Driver Rehabilitation Specialists

Phone: 800-290-2344 Website: www.aded.net

Aurora Lakeland Medical Center

W3985 County Road NN, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 800-499-5736

Website: www.aurorahealthcare.org/events

Details: AARP Smart Driver Course

Aurora Wellness Center

300 McCanna Pkwy, Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 800-499-5736

Website: www.aurorahealthcare.org/events

Details: AARP Smart Driver Course

Mercy Driver Assessment Program

Mercy Health System Occupational Conditioning Ctr.

1010 N. Washington St., Janesville, WI 53548

Phone: 608-755-7998

Website: www.mercyhealthsystem.org

Details: Doctor's referral recommended to take part in the Mercy Driver

Assessment Program.

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration Traffic Safety Facts - Older Adults

Website: http://www.nhtsa.gov

Wisconsin Department of Transportation - DMV Senior Drivers Resource Page

Phone: 608-266-2327

Website: www.dot.wisconsin.gov/drivers/drivers/mature/index.htm

Wisconsin Department of Transportation - Medical Review Unit

WI DOT Division of Motor Vehicles Medical Review Unit

PO Box 7918, Madison, WI 53707

Phone: 608-266-2327 Fax: 608-267-0518

Website: http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/dmv/license-drvs/mdcl-

cncrns/med-concerns.aspx

Details: Public guide for reporting medically-impaired drivers to WI-

DMV.

CELL PHONES

Assurance Wireless through Virgin Mobile

PO Box 686, Parsippany, NJ 07054-9726

Phone: 888-898-4888

Website: https://www.assurancewireless.com/

Safelink Wireless through Tracfone Wireless, Inc.

SEND APPLICATION TO:

Safelink Wireless, PO Box 220009, Milwaukee, OR 97269-0009

SEND CORRESPONDENCE TO:

Safelink Wireless, Attn: Executive Resolution Dept.

9700 N. W. 112th Ave., Medley, FL 33178

Phone: Enrollment & Plan Changes: 800-723-3546

Technical Support ONLY: 800-378-1684

Website: www.safelinkwireless.com

Details: SafeLink wireless is a Lifeline-supported service for income

eligible households that provides a fee cellular phone and

airtime each month to customers who apply & are approved for

the program.

Tag Mobile

1330 Capitol Pkwy., Carrollton, TX 75006

Phone: 866-959-4918

Website: http://www.tagmobile.com/site/LifelineSignUpForm.aspx

Details: On-Line application only.

EMERGENCY HOME REPAIR MODIFICATIONS

A Brush With Kindness (Habitat for Humanity in Walworth County)

PO Box 174, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-949-0542

Website: www.habitatwalworth.org
Details: Providing home repair.

Movin' Out, Inc.

902 Royster Oaks Dr. Ste 105, Madison, WI 53714

Phone: 608-251-4446. Toll-free: 877-861-6746

Website: www.movin-out.org

Details: Home repair program. Down payment assistance.

Southern Housing Region Program

MSA Professional Services, Inc.

201 Corporate Dr., Beaver Dam, WI 53916

Phone: 920-392-5143, Toll-free: 800-552-6330

Website:

http://www.co.columbia.wi.us/columbiacounty/accounting/AccountingHome/Housing/SouthernHousingRegionProgram/tabid/2540/Default.aspx

Details: Program that offers 0% interest loans to eligibile households for

home repairs and assists with purchasing a home. Applications

are accepted on a first come, first serve basis.

TruBlue House Care

204 E. Walworth St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-232-6661

Website: www.trubluehousecare.com/southern-wisconsin

Details: Handyman & repairs.

Emergency Home Repair Modifications

Tomorrow's Home Foundation

Phone: 608-255-1088

Website: www.tomorrowshomefoundation.org/

Details: Very limited amount of funds at this time, so only working on

emergency projects. Agency was created to provide emergency assistance grants for critical repairs that allow individuals &

families to stay in their manufactured or mobile home.

USDA Rural Development

W6529 Forest Ave. Ste 200, Fond du Lac, WI 54937

Phone: 920-907-2976, ext #4

Fax: USDA Rural Development

Details: Home mortgage loans, home repair loan/grants.

EMERGENCY RESOURCES

Bethel House of Whitewater, Inc.

133 S. Franklin St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-2715

Website: www.bethelhouseinc.org

Details: Transitional housing. Emergency financial assistance for

Whitewater families only. Financial literacy.

Bio-Wisconsin, Wisconsin Hoarding

Phone: 262-879-4525

Website: www.biowisconsin.com

Details: Hoarding clean-up, preparation for bedbug treatment, bio-

hazard cleaning (crime scene, trauma, illness), sanitizing

following MRSA, C-diff, etc.

Catholic Charities

Phone: 262-637-8888

Website: www.ccmke.org

Details: Services include: Social Service case management, adoption

and infant foster care, legal services for immigrants, counseling

services, adult day care and home care.

Circle of Friends Mission Thrift Shoppe, Inc.

23 E. Walworth St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-8177

Fax: 262-723-8001

Website: www.circleoffriendselkhornwi.org

Details: Provides basic physical needs for homeless or recently released

individuals with appropriate letter of authorization. Provides a place for individuals to do community service/rehabilitation.

Clothes Closet

Whitewater Congregational UCC, 130 S. Church St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-4336

Details: Free clothing every 1st and 3rd Saturday from 8:30 - 11:30

AM.

Clothes Closet Lake Geneva

Lake Geneva United Methodist Church

912 Geneva St., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-248-4114

Details: Clothes free of charge to all in need. Tuesdays & Saturdays

9:00 - 11:00 am.

Clothing Outreach Center

58 W. Market St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-607-1901

Website: www.calvarycommunity.net

Details: Free clothing to the needy, proof required such as a food pantry

card or Wisconsin insurance card-voucher.

Community Action, Inc. of Rock & Walworth Counties

1545 Hobbs Dr., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-728-8296 or 608-313-1300

Fax: 608-364-0513

Website: www.community-action.org

Details: Housing, outreach, employment & training, child care, health

education. By appointment only.

Delavan Human Concerns

Christ Episcopal Church, 503 E. Walworth Ave., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-325-4073

Details: Assists people in Delavan and Darien that need assistance with

rent, lodging, utilities, medications, gas, etc.

Foundation for Rural Housing, Inc.

PO Box 314, Oregon, WI 53575

Phone: 888-400-5974 Fax: 608-238-2084

Website: www.wisconsinruralhousing.org

Details: Assistance for rent, security deposit, mortgage, property tax and

utility payments.

Goodwill Industries, SEW

1402 E. Geneva St., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-728-5668

Details: Vouchers for the needy, jobs for the disabled, job services.

Gradient Gives Back Community Outreach Program

Website: www.info@gradientgivesback.com

Heat for Heros

1220 S. Park St., Madison, WI 53715

Phone: 800-891-9276

Website: www.heat4heroes.org

Details: For Veterans who have been denied WHEAP or are in need of

additional/supplemental crisis assistance.

Helping Hands of St. Peter's

St. Peter's the Apostle Church, 1975 Beulah Ave., East Troy, WI 53120

Phone: 262-642-7225, ext.#2

Fax: 262-642-7228

Website: www.stpeterset.org

Details: Provide assistance in the East Troy School District to clients

that are looking for rent, energy assistance, utility bills, food

and clothing.

Hope Now Inc.

107 W. Walworth St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-4711

Details: Emergency assistance for those residing in the Elkhorn Area

School District: rent, security deposit, uitilities, car repairs, medication. Applications are reviewed during an interview and options for assistance and/or referrals to other agencies are disc

Katy's Kloset

404 Wilmont Dr. Unit D, Waukesha, WI 53189

Phone: 262-746-9034

Details: Medical equipment lending library.

Lakeshore Estate Resale

80 N. Walworth St., Williams Bay, WI 53191

Phone: 262-325-5459

Website: www.lakeshoreestateresale.com

Details: In home evaluation appraisals. Packing/moving resale, whole

house clean outs. Free donation pickup (100 miles). Contact

store to schdule appointment.

Love, Inc.

480 S. Pine St., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-763-6226 Fax: 262-763-7990

Website: www.love-inc.net

Details: Assistance for Walworth County residents with a Burlington

zip code only. Community Medical Supply Closet. Donated medical equipment and supplies are available for loan at no

cost.

New Beginnings APFV, Inc.

143 W. Main St., Whitewater, WI 53190

735 N. Wisconsin St. Ste 101. Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-4653 Fax: 262-723-8367

Website: www.newbeginningswalworth.com

Details: 24 hour hotline, legal advocacy, safety planning, information &

referral to other agencies & organizations, referrals to

temporary safe housing in emergencies, individual counseling, elder abuse, support groups for domestic & sexual assault

survivors.

Net Wish

Website: www.netwish.org

Side By Side

First Congregational Church, 715 Wisconsin St., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-581-5927

Website: www.sidebysidelakegeneva.org

Details: Assistance for families in the Badger High School District.

Financial assistance toward rent, utilities and/or prescription medications. Resource referrals. Only on the 3rd Tuesday of

each month at 7:00 pm.

St. Vincent DePaul

Phone: 262-325-9662

Details: Serves Walworth, Fontana, Williams Bay, Sharon, Zenda.

Helps with utilities, meds, food, rent, and clothing.

The Salvation Army

Delavan/Darien

Phone: 920-980-7938

Details: Contact Angela.

The Salvation Army

East Troy/Whitewater/Lake Geneva

Phone: 262-215-7989

Details: Contact Lisa Krolow.

The Salvation Army

Elkhorn

Phone: 262-723-3246

Details: Contact Scott McLeod.

The Salvation Army

Fontana/Williams Bay

Phone: 262-275-6426 or 262-215-4458

Details: Contact Madeline Zindrick at either number.

The Salvation Army

Walworth/Sharon

Phone: 262-275-3252 or 262-215-4458

Details: Contact Madeline Zindrick at either number.

The Salvation Army Family Emergency Services WI Division Headquarters

11315 W. Watertown Plank Rd., Wauwatosa, WI 53226

Phone: 800-264-6412 or 414-302-4300

Fax: 414-302-4314

Website: www.salvationarmywi.org

Details: Emergency financial assistance for rent and utilities.

The Time is Now to Help

PO Box 1, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-249-7001 Fax: 262-249-3001

Website: www.timeisnowtohelp.org

Details: Poverty relief, rent assistance, food, utilities.

Twenty-Four Hour Emergency Cleanup Services LLC

28 W. Main St., Delafield, WI 53018

Phone: 414-339-0296, Toll-free: 888-598-2447

Website: www.emergencycleanup24.com

Details: Hoarding cleanout, gross filth cleaning, death clean-up.

Veteran's Crisis Line

Phone: 800-273-8255 and press 1

Website: www.VeteransCrisisLine.net

Details: 24/7 Crisis Line connects veterans and families or friends with

VA responders.

Volunteers of America of Wisconsin, Inc.

1661 N. Water St. Ste 401, Milwaukee, WI 53202

Phone: 414-847-1515 Fax: 414-847-1510

Website: www.voawi.org

Details: Affordable independent housing for older adults, veterans, and

those with physical or developmental disabilities.

Walworth County Diaper Bank

205 E. Commerce Ct., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-4488

Website: www.walworthcountyfoodpantry.org

Details: Must show a photo I.D., provide verification of residence in

Walworth Co., and proof of income. Open Tuesdays and

Fridays from 1:00 - 4:00 PM.

Your Friends in Action

147 W. Rockwell St., Jefferson, WI 53549

Phone: 920-674-4548

Website: www.yourfriendsinaction.org

Details: Friendly visits, transportation (local), shopping errands,

telephone reassurance. Serve the nothern part of Walworth

County (Whitewater).

FOOD PANTRIES

Hunger Task Force Stockbox (Walworth County Food Pantry)

205 E. Commerce Ct. Unit B, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-4488

Details: To qualify for a free box of food ea month: 1.) you are 60 yrs

of age or older. 2.) you are a resident of Wisconsin. 3.) you meet the monthly household income guidelines. Bring along a photo ID that includes your date of birth. Call for further

details.

Delavan

Delavan Food Pantry

St. Andrew's Church, 714 E. Walworth Ave., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-728-6567

Details: Emergency calls only. Will give food until person can get to

St. Andrew's on Saturdays - open from 8:30-10:30AM.

Harold Johnson Delavan Food Pantry

714 E. Walworth Ave., Lower Level, Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-374-3503

Details: Helps the less fortunate with non-perishable food, toiletries,

fresh produce, meat.

Delavan UMC Food Pantry (United Methodist Church)

213 S. Second St., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-728-3644

Website: www.delavanumcwi.org

Details: Open Wednesdays 8:00 am to 12:00 pm and 1-3 pm.

Eagle

Eagle Community Food Pantry

136 W. Waukesha Rd., Eagle, WI 53119

Phone: 262-594-5200

Details: Located at St. Theresa's Church. Wednesday, 9-10 am only.

East Troy

East Troy Food Pantry

2861 Austin St., East Troy, WI 53120

Phone: 262-642-4357

Details: Provide food for the needy in the East Troy School District.

Open Tuesday 7:30-11:00 AM & Thursday 2:30 - 4:00 PM.

Elkhorn

Elkhorn Food Pantry

14 W. Geneva St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-6359 262-325-5907

Details: Provides food for those in need. Open Monday, Wednesday &

Friday 9:00 - 11:00 AM.

Walworth County Food Pantry, Inc.

205 E. Commerce Ct. Unit B, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-4488

Website: www.walworthcountyfoodpantry.org

Details: Emergency food assistance, diapers, toiletries. Open Tuesdays

and Fridays 1:00 - 4:00 pm. Senior Stock Box/Food Share

Outreach Referral. Serves all of Walworth County.

Genoa City

Loaves & Fishes Community Food Pantry

715 Walworth St., Genoa City, WI 53128

Phone: 262-279-0088

Details: Thursdays from 9:00 am - 12:00 pm.

Lake Geneva

Chapel on the Hill

N2440 Ara Glen Dr., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-245-9122 Fax: 262-245-0945

Details: Food Pantry Tuesdays and Thursdays, 9:00 am to 12:00 pm.

Lake Geneva Food Pantry

715 Wisconsin St., Lower Level, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-248-2337

Website: www.lakegenevafoodpantry.org

Details: Mon-Weds-Fri from 9:00 - 11:30 am.

Mt. Zion Food Pantry

2330 State Rd. 120, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-248-7097

Website: www.mtzn.com

Details: Saturdays - 9:00 am to 11:00 am.

Lyons

Corner Stone Church

1553 Church St., Lyons, WI 53148

Phone: 262-763-7559 or 262-763-9559

Details: Hours by appointment only. Contact Helen at either number

and leave a message.

Pell Lake

Pell Lake St. Mary's Memorial Food Pantry, Inc.

N1238 Park Rd., Pell Lake, WI 53157

Phone: 262-279-6333

Details: Mon and Fri 9:00-11:00 am, Wednesday 3:00 - 5:00 pm, Food

Pantry & Thrift Store.

Sharon

St. Catherine's Catholic Church

125 Pearl St., Sharon, WI 53585

Phone: 262-736-9286

Details: A person can only access the pantry 6x per year, Saturdays

8:30-10:00 am. Commodities Program: 2nd Sat. of the month from 8-10am, must call 2 weeks in advance if new to program. Commodities available 1x per month in addition to the regular

pantry.

Walworth

Big Foot Food Pantry

111 Fremont St., Walworth, WI 53184

Phone: 262-275-3252

Details: Fridays 2:00-4:00 PM, Saturdays 9:00-11:00 AM, Bring proof

of residency for the town of Walworth.

Whitewater

Whitewater Community Food Pantry

146 W. North St., PO Box 63, Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-458-2720

Details: Weds & Thurs 8:30 am-12:00 pm. Provides food for those in

need. Old Armory Bldg. - 2nd Floor.

FREE MEAL SITES

First Congregational UCC

624 Park St., Genoa City, WI 53128

Phone: 262-279-5547

Website: www.gcucc.org

Details: Free monthly community meal held on the first Wednesday of

the month at 12:00 pm.

First United Methodist Church

145 S. Prairie St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-2131

Website: www.fumcwhitewater.org

Details: Held every Tuesday 10:30 am - 1:00 pm during school year

(September through May).

St. James United Methodist Church

2945 Main St., East Troy, WI 53120

Phone: 262-642-7642

Website: www.easttroyumc.org

Details: Second Helpings Free Meal - Every third Monday of the month

5:30 - 6:30 pm. Open to all.

HOMELESS SHELTERS

Bethel House of Whitewater, Inc.

133 S. Franklin St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-2715

Website: www.bethelhouseinc.org

Details: Transitional housing. Emergency assistance for Whitewater

families only. Inside Congregational Church.

Burlington Transitional Living Center

482 S. Pine St., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-767-1478

Website: www.tlcburlington.com

Details: Homeless shelter.

House of Mercy Homeless Center

320 Lincoln St., Janesville, WI 53548

Phone: 608-754-0045

Website: www.mercyhealthsystem.org/foundation

Details: Emergency Shelter. Rapid re-housing.

Milwaukee Rescue Mission

830 N. 19th St., Milwaukee, WI 53233

Phone: 414-344-2211 Fax: 414-344-6972

Website: www.milmission.org

Details: Safe Harbor Shelter for men. Joy House Shelter for women

with children and pregnant women. Transitional living.

Addiction recovery.

Sparrow's Nest

1816 Harrison Ave., Beloit, WI 53511

Phone: 608-362-8215

Details: Homeless shelter for men, women and children.

Spirit of Hope Homeless Shelter

Website: www.spiritofhopeshelter.org

The Homeless Assistance Leadership Organization, Inc.

2000 DeKoven Ave., Unit 1, Racine, WI 53403

Phone: 262-633-3235

Fax: 262-633-7374

Website: www.haloinc.org

Details: Homeless assistance, self-sufficiency program for homeless,

emergency shelter, temporary and permanent housing for homeless. Nationally accredited childcare for homeless and

whole community. Support groups.

Twin Oaks Shelter (Community Action, Inc.)

W9665 Hwy 14, Darien, WI 53114

Phone: 262-882-3662

Fax: 262-882-4142

Website: www.community-action.org

Details: 60 day shelter with workshops and case management.

Walworth Co Emergency Homeless Shelter for Men

PO Box 226, Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-903-9276

Details: Location rotates weekly among area churches. Call for current

host site.

PATIENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

Aurora Helping Hands Program

Financial Assistance, PO Box 511156, New Berlin, WI 53151

Phone: 800-326-2250

Website: https://www.aurorahealthcare.org/patients-visitors/billing-

payment/financial-assistance

Details: Aurora patients only. Patient assistance program for the

uninsured.

Good Rx

Website: www.goodrx.com

Details: Compares costs of medications to pharmacies in area. Patient

assistance program.

Mercy Community Care Program

Mercy Health System, PO Box 5003, Janesville, WI 54547-5003

Phone: 866-269-7115

Website: https://mercyhealthsystem.org/financial-policies/

Details: Mercy patients only. Patient assistance program for the

uninsured or underinsured.

NeedyMeds

PO Box 219, Gloucester, MA 01931

Phone: 978-281-6666, Toll-free: 800-503-6897

Fax: 206-260-8850

Website: www.needymeds.org

Details: Patient Assistance Programs, Drug Discount Cards, camps and

scholarships, clinics.

Prescription Assistance Programs

Website: www.freemedicineprogram.org

Rx Outreach

3171 Riverport Tech Center Dr., Maryland Heights, MO 63043

Phone: 888-796-1234 or 800-769-3880

Fax: 800-875-6591

Website: www.RxOutreach.org

Details: Provide affordable medications. Non-profit mail-order

pharmacy.

Wells Specialty Pharmacy

3796 Howell Branch Rd., Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 866-699-8239

Fax: 407-671-7960

Website: www.wellsspecialtypharmacy.com

Details: Co-pay assistance, discount medications, mail-order

medications.

CREDIT COUNSELING

Consumer Credit Counseling Service

416 College St., Beloit, WI 53511

Phone: 608-365-1244 Fax: 608-365-4079

Website: www.cccsbeloit.org

Details: Financial coaching, financial counseling.

Consumer Credit Counseling Service of Greater Milwaukee

3200 W. Highland Blvd., Milwaukee, WI 53208

Phone: 414-482-8801, Toll-free: 888-799-2227

Fax: 414-345-3534

Website: www.creditcounselingwi.org

Details: Financial literacy, financial assessments, budget and credit help,

financial coaching, debt repayment plans.

Green Path Financial Wellness

10101 W. Greenfield Ave. Ste 110, West Allis, WI 53214

Phone: 888-776-6735 Fax: 248-699-1613

Website: www.greenpath.org

Details: Debt counseling, debt management, credit report review,

housing services, bankruptcy counseling, student loan

counseling.

Life Financial Solutions

416 College St., Beloit, WI 53511

Phone: 608-365-1244 Fax: 608-365-4097

Website: www.lifefinancialsolutions.org

Details: Financial counseling, financial coaching, financial

presentations, bankruptcy counseling, credit report review.

Lutheran Social Services of WI and Upper MI

1507 Tower Ave, Ste 210B, Superior, WI 54880

Phone: 715-394-4173

Website: http://www.lssmn.org/debt/

Details: Consolidate debt, budgeting, bankruptcy, credit report review,

housing counseling, student loan counseling. Offers face to

face, phone and on-line appointments.

MONEY MANAGEMENT

Accent On You Financial Solutions, Inc.

PO Box 974, East Troy, WI 53120

Phone: 262-684-5384 Fax: 262-684-5380

Details: Guardianships, Representative Payee, POA.

APTIV

3000 South Ave Lacrosse, WI 54601

Phone: 608-784-9450 Fax: 608-784-5345 Website: www.aptiv.org

Details: Representative Payee.

LLH Payee Services, Inc.

180 N. Calhoun Rd., Brookfield, WI 53005

Phone: 262-327-9168 Fax: 262-923-7175

Details: Payee services and money management.

Lutheran Social Services Financial Counseling

1507 Tower Ave. Ste 212, Superior, WI 54880

Phone: 715-394-4173 ext.#5709, Toll-free: 888-577-2227

Fax: 715-394-9182

Website: http://lssmn.org/debt/

Details: Consolidate debt, budgeting, credit report review, housing

counseling, student loan counseling.

Rock County Advocacy Services, Inc.

136 W. Grand Ave. Ste 300, Beloit, WI 53511

Phone: 608-365-2090 Fax: 608-365-2092

Details: Representative Payee, Guardianship.

Society's Assets, Inc.

615 E. Geneva St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-8181, 886-840-9763 TTY

Fax: 262-723-8184

Website: www.societysassets.org
Details: Representative Payee.

Upper Midwest Pension Rights Project

1265 Grey Fox Rd. Ste2, Arden Hills, MN 55112

Phone: 651-641-8612, Toll-free: 866-783-5021

Website: www.midwestpensions.org

Details: Pension counseling assistance, filing claims and appeals for

pension benefit, answering questions regarding pensions.

Your Home Care Services

509 N. Fremont St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-903-2411 Fax: 262-473-3012

Details: Money management and Representitive Payee.

PROPERTY TAX

Foundation for Rural Housing, Inc.

PO Box 314, Oregon, WI 53575

30 W. Mifflin Street, Ste 406, Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608-238-3448, Toll-fre: 888-400-5974

Website: www.Wisconsinruralhousing.org Details: Property Tax-Critical Assistance

Homestead Tax Credit

PO Box 8949, MS 5-77, Madison, WI 53708

Phone: 608-266-8641

Website: https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/Individuals/homestead.aspx

Property Tax Deferral Loan Program, WHEDA

PO Box 1728, Madison, WI 53701

Phone: 800-755-7835

Wisconsin Veterans and Surviving Spouses Property Tax Credit

Walworth County Veteran's Service Office PO Box 1001, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-741-4222

HOME HEALTH CARE

At-Home Healthcare

1904 E. Huebbe Pkwy., Beloit, WI 53511

Phone: 608-363-5885 Fax: 608-363-5908

Website: www.beloithealthsystem.org

Details: Skilled nursing, physical, speech and occupational therapy,

social workers.

Aurora at Home

11333 W. National Ave., Milwaukee, WI 53227

Phone: 414-327-2295, Toll-free: 866-853-3559

Website: www.aurora.org

Details: Home health, hospice, palliative care, IV/Infusion therapy,

home medical equipment, wxyen, CPAP, BIPAP.

BrightStar Care

20 S. Main St. Ste 13, Janesville, WI 53545

Phone: 608-314-8501 Fax: 608-314-3988

Website: www.brightstarcare.com/south-central-wisconsin

Details: Home care, medical staffing.

Hannah Home Health Care, Inc.

318 N. Rochester St., Mukwonago, WI 53149

Phone: 262-363-2500 Fax: 262-363-3199

Website: www.HannahHomeHealth.com

Details: Skilled nursing, physical, speech, occupational therapy, home

health aide.

Heartland Homecare and Hospice

9114 58th Pl. Ste 500, Kenosha, WI 53144

Phone: 262-652-4730, Toll-free: 866-216-5708

Fax: 262-652-4734

Website: www.heartlandhospice.com

Details: Nursing care, caregiver, pain management, patient and family

education, therapies, bereavement services.

Home Care Network

612 Wells St. Ste H, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-248-0457 Fax: 262-248-0450

Details: Skilled nurse visits, physical, speech and occupational therapy,

social worker.

Interim Healthcare of Wisconsin

104 W. Linden Dr. Ste A, Jefferson, WI 53549

Phone: 608-238-0268 Fax: 608-238-7308

Website: www.interimhealthcare.com

Details: Home health care, skilled nursing, personal care, physical,

occupational, and speech therapy, staffing.

Kindred at Home

6233 Bankers Rd. Ste 1, Racine, WI 53403

Phone: 262-636-9036, Toll-free: 800-498-5168;

800-947-6644 TDD/TTY

Fax: 262-554-7631

Website: www.kindredathome.com

Details: Skilled nursing, therapies - physical, cccupational, speech.

Home health aides, medical social worker.

Mercy Health at Home

901 Mineral Point Ave., Janesville, WI 53548

Phone: 608-754-2201, Toll-free: 800-369-2201

Fax: 608-754-1147

Website: https://mercyhealthsystem.org

Details: Skilled nursing, physical, speech and occupational therapy,

home health aides, social workers, hospice.

Recover Health

4433 Woodgate Dr., Janesville, WI 53546

Phone: 608-531-8880 Fax: 608-531-8879

Website: www.recoverhealth.org

Details: Skilled Nursing, therapies - physical, occupational, speech.

Home health CNA/aides.

Society's Assets

615 E. Geneva St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-8181, 866-840-9763 (TTY)

Fax: 262-723-8184

Website: www.societysassets.org

Details: Personal care, supportive home care, companionship, respite,

shopping, transfers, transportation, independent living services, meal planning, med reminders, mobility assist, 24 hour care,

T19 Medicaid.

SSM Health at Home (formerly Home Health United)

3700 E. Racine St., Janesville, WI 53546

Phone: 608-751-8146, Toll-free: 800-924-2273

Fax: 866-553-0865

Website: www.ssmhealthathome.com

Details: Skilled nursing, therapy.

Transitions Home Health

640 N. Broad St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-2700 Fax: 262-723-2704

Website: www.transitionshealth.org

Details: Skilled nursing, certified nursing assistant (CNA), physical,

occupational and speech therapy. Personal

care/companionship.

Wisconsin Home Health

2775 S. Moorland Rd., Ste 203, New Berlin, WI 53151

Phone: 262-641-0459 Fax: 262-641-0999

Website: https://lhcgroup.com/locations/wisconsin

Details: Skilled nursing, physical and occupational therapy, home health

aide, social worker.

HOSPICE CARE

Agrace Hospice & Palliative Care

2901 N. Wright Rd., Janesville, WI 53546

Phone: 608-276-4660, Toll-free: 800-553-4289

Fax: 608-276-4672

Website: www.agrace.org

Details: Hospice care, palliative care.

AseraCare Hospice - Waukesha

2204 E. Moreland Blvd., Waukesha, WI 53186

Phone: 262-785-1356, Toll-free: 800-598-5132

Fax: 262-785-1389

Website: www.aseracare.com

Details: Hospice care, personal care, respite care, health care/concerns.

Aurora at Home

11333 W. National Ave., Milwaukee, WI 53227

Phone: 414-327-2295, Toll-free: 866-853-3559

Website: www.aurora.org

Details: Hospice, palliative care, IV/Infusion Therapy, home medical

equipment, oxygen, CPAP/BIPAP, home health.

Beloit Regional Hospice

655 Third St., Ste 200, Beloit, WI 53511

Phone: 608-363-7421 Fax: 608-363-7426

Website: www.beloitregionalhospice.com

Details: Hospice care, palliative care.

Heartland Homecare and Hospice

9114 58th Pl. Ste 500, Kenosha, WI 53144

Phone: 262-652-4730 866-216-5708

Fax: 262-652-4734

Website: www.heartlandhospice.com

Details: Nursing care, caregiver, pain management, patient and family

education, therapies, bereavement services.

Hospice Alliance

10220 Prairie Ridge Blvd., Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158

Phone: 262-652-4400, Toll-free: 800-830-8344

Fax: 262-925-1361

Website: www.hospicealliance.org
Details: Hospice and palliative care.

Mercy Health at Home

901 Mineral Point Ave., Janesville, WI 53548

Phone: 608-754-2201, Toll-free: 800-369-2201

Fax: 608-754-1147

Website: https://mercyhealthsystem.org

Details: Hospice care.

Rainbow Hospice Care

147 W. Rockwell St., Jefferson, WI 53549

Phone: 920-674-6255, Toll-free: 877-499-5750

Fax: 920-674-5288

Website: www.rainbowhospicecare.org

Details: Hospice care, palliative care services.

St. Croix Hospice

409 Hallberg St., Unit F, Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-725-7021, Toll-free: 855-278-2764

Fax: 262-725-7032

Website: www.stcroixhospice.com

Details: Hospice services.

Seasons Hospice & Palliative Care

6737 W. Washington St. Ste 2150, West Allis, WI 53214

Phone: 414-203-8310, Toll-free: 800-379-5105

Fax: 414-203-8311

Website: www.seasons.org

Details: Hospice, palliative care.

VITAS Healthcare

8338 Corporate Dr., Racine, WI 53406

Phone: 262-321-3970

Fax: 262-321-3953

Website: www.vitas.com

Details: Hospice, end of life care.

HOUSING RESOURCES

Burlington

Foxtree Apartments

658-666 Foxtree Cir., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 414-421-7601

Details: Low income apartments. Racine County.

Hillcrest Apartments

700 Meadow Ln., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 414-421-7601 Fax: 414-421-5159

Details: Low income apartments. Racine County.

Delavan

Delavan Court Apartments

706 Faryl Ave., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-725-2884 or 608-234-4870

Fax: 608-234-4870

Website: www.banyanmgt.com

Details: Affordable housing - family.

Lake Comos Apartments

207 McDowell St., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-728-6161 or 414-395-4980

Fax: 262-473-1101

Website: www.cardinalcapital.us

Prairie View Apartments

223 Delview Ln., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-749-3033 Fax: 262-749-3034

Website: www.wisconsinmanagement.com

Details: Affordable housing.

Turtle Creek Apartments

1090 Birchwood, Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-728-6161 or 414-395-4980

Fax: 262-473-1101

Website: www.cardinalcapital.us

Woodview Park Apartments

353 Tyrell Ct., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-728-6161 or 414-395-4980

Fax: 262-473-1101

Website: www.cardinalcapital.us

East Troy

Quail Run

3202 W. Main St., East Troy, WI 53120

Phone: 262-642-7704

Fax: 262-642-7909

Website: www.meridiangroupinc.net

Elkhorn

Elkhorn Commons Apartments

925 Gorman St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-725-2884 or 608-234-4870

Fax: 608-234-4870

Website: www.banyanmgt.com

Details: Affordable housing - family.

Fairview Apartments

211 E. Jefferson St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-642-7704

Website: www.meridiangroupinc.net

Hartwell Street Apartments

493 Hartwell St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-6123

Details: HUD - Chronic Homeless.

Walworth Apartments (Gilbert Court)

323 W. Court St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-248-9313 or 414-395-4980

Fax: 262-473-1101

Website: www.cardinalcapital.us

Fort Atkinson

Rockland Court Apartments

915 S. Main St., Ft. Atkinson, WI 53538

Phone: 920-563-8253

Fax: 920-563-1407

Website: www.millenniumhousing.org

Genoa City

Pebble Brook

770 Main St., Genoa City, WI 53128

Phone: 262-279-2122

Lake Geneva

Geneva Hills

1385 Elkhorn Rd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-248-8394

Fax: 262-248-7936

Website: www.LSSwis.org

Details: HUD-subsidized for persons 62 or older with very low income.

The Highlands of Geneva Crossing

721 S. Curtis St., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-248-4933

Fax: 262-248-6605

Website: www.genevacrossing.com

Details: Independent living for seniors age 55 and older.

The Terraces of Geneva Crossing

725 S. Curtis St., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-248-9464

Fax: 262-348-9561

Website: www.genevacrossing.com

Details: Independent living for seniors age 55 and older.

Walworth Apartments (Havenwood)

250 Havenwood Dr., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-248-9313 or 414-395-4980

Fax: 262-473-1101

Website: www.cardinalcapital.us

The ADRC cannot endorse or recommend any organization, product, or service. This directory is not all inclusive and is subject to change without notice.

Walworth

Village Square Apartments

204 Madison St., Walworth, WI 53184

Phone: 262-728-6161 or 414-395-4980

Fax: 262-473-1101

Website: www.cardinalcapital.us

Whitewater

Brookdale Manor

1061 W Blackhawk Dr., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-2229

Details: Section 8 HUD Housing, senior & disabled housing, all utilities

included, activities, close to shopping, Walworth County Senior

Dining (lunch 4 days a week)

Florence Street Apartments

1226 W. Florence St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-472-0429

Fax: 262-473-5422

Website: www.lsswis.org/housing

Details: Housing (HUD) Lutheran Social Services.

Green Valley Estates

570 Clark St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 866-862-9472

Website: www.voawi.org

Green Valley Estates

1056 Hillview, Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 866-862-9472

Website: www.voawi.org

Details: Jefferson County.

The ADRC cannot endorse or recommend any organization, product, or service. This directory is not all inclusive and is subject to change without notice.

University Gardens

370 N. Tratt St. #133, Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-7087 or 414-395-4980

Fax: 262-473-1101

Website: www.cardinalcapital.us

Whitewater Manor

155 N. Hyer Ln., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-7087 or 414-395-4980

Fax: 262-473-1101

Website: www.cardinalcapital.us

Whitewater Woods

340 N. Newcomb St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-4296

Fax: 920-674-6499

Website: www.accmanagementgroup.com

Volunteers of America of Wisconsin, Inc.

1661 N. Water St., Ste 401, Milwaukee, WI 53202

Phone: 414-847-1515

Fax: 414-847-1510

Website: www.voawi.org

Details: Affordable independent housing for older adults, veterans and

those with physical or developmental disabilities.

Walworth County Housing Authority

735 N. Wisconsin St. Ste 100, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-6123 Fax: 262-723-2079

Details: Section 8 rental assistance, affordable housing, grant program

for chronically homeless - permanent housing, tax credit

affordable rental units.

WIHousingSearch.org

Phone: 877-428-8844

Website: www.WIHousingSearch.org

DISABILITY ATTORNEYS

Becker, French, Durkin

822 Wisconsin Ave., Racine, WI 53403

Phone: 262-633-7530 Fax: 262-633-2694

Website: www.beckerfrench.com

Details: Spanish Bilingual: No. Accepts: SSI and/or SSDI cases.

Represents at: ALJ Hearing; Appeals Council if represented before ALJ Hearing; Federal District Court if represented in

earlier stages.

Bucher Law Group, LLC

355 Austin Cir., Ste 110, Delafield, WI 53018

Phone: 262-303-4916 Fax: 262-303-4079

Website: www.bucherlawgroup.com

Details: Spanish Bilingual: No. Accepts SSI and/or SSDI cases

Represents at: ALJ Hearing

Dave Hudec Law Office

2847 B Buell Dr., PO Box 287, East Troy, WI 53120

Phone: 262-642-7515 Fax: 262-642-7510

Website: www.socialsecurityadvocates.net

Details: Spanish Bilingual: No. Accepts SSI and/or SSDI cases.

Represents at: ALJ Hearing, Appeals Council wehther or not

represented in earlier stages

Disability Benefits Law Center

710 N. Plankinton Ave. Ste 801, Milwaukee, WI 53203

Phone: 414-289-8383 Fax: 414-271-9868

Website: www.disabilitylawcenter.com

Details: Spanish Bilingual: No. Accepts: SSI and/or SSDI cases.

Represents at: All level of cases (ALJ Hearing through Federal

Court). No children's cases.

Fortune & McGillis, S.C.

1300 S. Green Bay Rd. Ste 302, Racine, WI 53406

Phone: 262-632-2300 Fax: 262-632-2331

Website: www.fortuneandmcgillis.com

Details: Spanish Bilingual: No. Accepts: SSI and/or SSDI cases.

Represents at: ALJ Hearing; Appeals Council, if represented client before ALJ Hearing; Federal District Court if represented

at earlier stages.

Law Office of Tim Mistrioty

6 S. Church St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-5545 Fax: 262-723-5141

Website: www.mistriotylaw.com

Details: Spanish Bilingual: No. Accepts: SSI and/or SSDI cases.

Represents at: ALJ Hearing.

Law Offices of Daniel S. Draper, S.C.

500 Commercial Ct. Ste 300, PO Box 940, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-248-6636 Fax: 262-248-2901

Website: www.bodlaw.net

Details: Spanish Bilingual: No. Accepts: SSI and/or SSDI cases.

Represents at: ALJ Hearing; Appeals Council, if represented before ALJ Hearing; Federal District Court, if represented at

earlier stages

Pittman & Pittman Law Office, LLC

222 N. Midvale Blvd. Ste 16, Madison, WI 53705

Phone: 608-233-4336 Fax: 608-268-8605

Website: www.pittmanandpittman.com

Details: Spanish Bilingual: Yes. Accepts: SSI and/or SSDI cases.

Represents at: ALJ Hearing; Appeals Council if represented

client before ALJ Hearing.

Rizzo & Diersen, SC

421 Broad St., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-652-5050 Fax: 262-652-5053

Website: www.rizzolaw.com

Details: Spanish Bilingual: No. Accepts: SSI and/or SSDI cases.

Represents at: ALJ Hearing; Appleals Council if represented

before ALJ Hearing.

Schoone, Leuck, Kelley, Pitts, & Pitts, S.C.

6800 Washington Ave., PO Box 085600, Racine, WI 53408

Phone: 262-886-8240 Fax: 262-886-5562

Details: Spanish Bilingual: No. Accepts: SSI and/or SSDI cases.

Represents at: ALJ Hearing

Soffa & Devitt, LLC

332 W. Whitewater St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-5105 Fax: 262-473-5166

Details: Spanish Bilingual: No. Accepts: SSDI only claims. Represents

at: ALJ Hearing; Appeals Council if represented before ALJ

Hearing.

Wisconsin Bar Association

Phone: 800-362-9082

Website: www.wisbar.org/Pages/BasicLawyerSearch.aspx

Details: Lawyer Referral and Information Services

LEGAL RESOURCES

ABC for Health

32 N. Bassett St., Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608-261-6939, Toll-free: 800-585-4222

Website: www.abcforhealth.org

Details: Provides health care access for children and families,

particularly those with special needs or who are at risk.

Provides information, advocacy, support and legal services to help navigate the health care system, can help determine best health care choices, negotiate and appeal decisions made by

health insurance companies.

AIDS Resource Center of Wisconsin (ARCW)

1212 57th St., Kenosha, WI 53140

Phone: 262-657-6644, Toll-free: 800-924-6601

Fax: 262-657-6949 Website: www.arcw.org

Details: Provides information and assistance with legal issues affecting

persons with HIV and AIDS.

Catholic Charities Legal Services for Immigrants Program

731 W. Washington St., Milwaukee, WI 53204

Phone: 414-643-8570 Website: www.ccmke.org

Details: Provides information, legal counsel & assistance to

undocumented immigrants; assist immigrants who are seeking to become citizens or reunify with family members living in the

US. Assist individuals who are trying to secure asylum or temporary protection in the US. Information sessions are free; legal counsel is on a sliding scale basis. Serves Walworth

County.

Client Assistance Program of Wisconsin (CAP)

2811 Agricultural Dr., PO Box 8911, Madison, WI 53708

Phone: 800-362-1290

Website: https://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr/cap.htm

Details: Provides information and assistance to persons who are denied

services or facing service reductions through DVR, American Indian Vocational Rehabilitation Project, or Independent Living Centers. Can assist with mediation and possibly representation

in an appeals process.

Community Justice, Inc.

214 N. Hamilton St. Ste. 101, Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608-204-9642 Fax: 608-204-9645

Website: www.communityjusticeinc.org

Details: Non-profit law firm providing low-cost legal services to

qualifying clients in the Madison community and surrounding counties. Sliding scale fees based on income. Family law, estate

planning, adult guardianships, criminal law, bankruptcy.

Disability Rights Wisconsin

131 W. Wilson St. Ste 700, Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608-267-0214, Toll-free: 800-928-8778 or 711 (TTY)

Fax: 608-267-0368

Website: www.disabilityrightswi.org

Details: State advocacy group who can provide legal support to

individuals and works with the state and local governments on disability-related issues. Provide assistance and advocacy to people enrolled in long-term care programs (Family Care/IRIS) through the Family Care/IRIS Ombudsman program. Other priority areas of assistance include abuse/neglect and patient rights; accessibility, deinstitutionalization, housing/employment

discrinination, special education and voting rights.

Elder Financial Empowerment Project

Coalition of WI Aging Groups

30 W. Mifflin St. Ste 406, Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608-224-0606, Toll-free: 800-488-2596

Website: www.cwag.org

Details: Provides information, advocacy and referral to elder victims of

financial abuse.

Elder Rights Project

Phone: 844-614-5468

Website: www.legalaction.org/services/elder-rights-project-elder-abuse-

victims

Details: Provides free legal assistance to secure safety, stability, and

independence for elder abuse victims.

Legal Action of Wisconsin-Racine Area Office (serves Racine, Kenosha & Walworth Counties)

4900 Spring St. Ste 100, Racine, WI 53406

Phone: 262-635-8836, Toll-free: 800-242-5840

New Caller/Intake: 855-947-3529

Website: www.legalaction.org

Details: Provides free legal assistance to people who meet income

requirements.

New Beginnings APFV, Inc.

735 N. Wisconsin St. Ste 101, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-4653 Fax: 262-723-8367

Website: www.newbeginningswalworth.com

Details: 24 hour hotline, legal advocacy, including help with restraining

orders, safety planning, individual counseling, referrals to tempory safe housing in emergencies, elder abuse, support for domestic violence and sexual assault survivors, support groups.

Pro Se Inc.

16 S. River St., Janesville, WI 53546

Phone: 608-757-2922

Details: Non-profit organization that provides information on how to

file papers and represent self in actions related to divorce, paternity, child support, non-contested agreements in custody,

contempt and legal guardianships.

State Bar of WI Lawyer Information & Referral Service (LRIS)

5302 Eastpark Blvd., Madison, WI 53718

Phone: 800-362-9082

Website: www.wisbar.org

Details: Assists people with analyzing potential legal problems to

determine best source of help. Can assist with providing legal

referrals.

State Bar of WI Modest Means Referral Service

Phone: 800-362-9082 or 888-529-7599

Website: www.wisbar.org

Details: Assists with referral to a lawyer who is willing to make

alternative payment arrangements. Referral is free, the most an individual can be charged for the first 1/2 hour consultation is \$20.00. Must meet income guidelines & complete application

to qualify for services.

Tenant Resource Center

1202 Williamson St. Ste 102, Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608-257-0006 – Admin, Toll-free: 877-238-7368

Fax: 608-229-1317

Website: www.tenantresourcecenter.org

Details: Provides information and referrals regarding landlord/tenant

law, counseling regarding rental rights and responsibilities, and access to conflict resolution. (Eviction, accommodations for disabilities, service/companion animals, repairs, security

deposits, ending leases and more.)

Upper Midwest Pension Rights Project

1265 Grey Fox Rd. Ste 2, Arden Hills, MN 55112

Phone: 651-641-8612, Toll-free: 866-783-5021

Fax: 651-641-8618

Website: www.midwestpensions.org

Details: Pension counseling service, filing claims and appeals for

pension benefits. Answers questions regarding pensions.

Wisconsin Court System Online Forms Assistant

Website: www.wicourts.gov/ecourts

Details: Provides forms and online assistance for self-representation in

family law and small claims.

NUTRITION RESOURCES: HOME DELIVERED MEALS

Chefs for Seniors

421 E. Centerway, Janesville, WI 53545

Phone: 608-844-8422 Fax: 608-844-8422

Details: Personal Chef, in-home meal preparation, high quality,

affordable, nutritious meals.

CPI Foods

12770 Merit, Ste 124, Dallas, TX 75251

Phone: 214-634-9559, Toll-free: 800-549-9630

Fax: 214-219-1584

Details: Private Provider. Shelf stable meals, Non-fat Dry Milk.

G.A. Food Service Inc.

12200 32nd Ct. N, St. Petersburg, FL 33716

Phone: 727-573-2211, Toll-free: 800-852-2211

Fax: 757-572-8209

Details: Private Provider. Home Delivered Meals, shelf stable meal.

Healthy Chef Creations

Phone: 866-575-2433

Details: Private Provider. All natural, wholsome, organic cruisine

delivered fresh to your door.

Meal Magic, Inc.

414 Somerset Dr., Janesville, WI 53546

Phone: 608-754-5833

Details: Private Provider. Home Delivered Meals.

Nutrition Resources: Home Delivered Meals

Mom's Meals (Purfoods)

3210 SE Corporate Woods Dr., Ankeny, Iowa 50021

Phone: 866-716-3257 Fax: 515-266-6120

Details: Private Provider. Home Delivered Meals.

Walworth County Meals On Wheels

W4051 Cty Rd. NN, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-741-3333 or 262-741-3400

Fax: 262-741-3290

Whitewater Meals On Wheels

Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-1277

Details: Monday through Friday. Meals (with optional bagged

sandwich meal) delivered twice weekly to residents within the

city limits of Whitewater.

NUTRITION RESOURCES: NUTRITION PROGRAM

Nutritious mid-day meals to persons age 60 or older. To make a reservation, call one business day in advance.

Walworth Co. Senior Dining Site Delavan

Lake Comus Apartments, 207 McDowell St., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-741-3333 or 262-728-5618

Details: Serving Monday, Wednesday & Friday

Walworth Co. Senior Dining Site Delavan

Westshire at the Lakes, 5680 Parliament Ln., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-741-3333 or 262-903-9389 Details: Serving Tuesday & Thursday

Walworth Co. Senior Dining Site Elkhorn

Sedgemeadow Apts, 18 West St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-741-3333 or 262-723-2867

Walworth Co. Senior Dining Site Lake Geneva

The Terraces of Geneva Crossing, 725 S. Curtis, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-741-3333 or 262-248-8085

Walworth Co. Senior Dining Site Whitewater

Starin Pk Comm Bldg, 504 W. Starin Rd., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-741-3333 or 262-473-0536

Details: Serving Tuesdays (except the 3rd Tuesday of the month)

Nutrition Resources: Nutrition Program

Walworth Co. Senior Dining Site Whitewater

Brookdale Manor, 1061 Blackhawk Dr., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-741-3333 or 262-903-0436

Details: Serving Monday, Wednesday, Thursday & Friday

Walworth Co. Senior Dining Site Whitewater

Blackhawk Manor, 1155 W. Blackhawk Dr., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-741-3333 or 262-903-0436

Details: Serving every 3rd Tuesday

Walworth Co. Senior Dining Sites

Walworth Co Health & Human Services W4051 Cty Rd. NN, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-741-3333 or 262-741-3400

Fax: 262-741-3290

MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Activ Style, Inc.

1701 Broadway St. NE, Minneapolis, MN 55413

Phone: 800-651-6223 Fax: 866-896-7171

Website: www.activstyle.com

Details: Durable medical equipment & incontinence supplies.

Aurora at Home

11333 W. National Ave., Milwaukee, WI 53227

Phone: 414-327-2295, Toll-free: 866-853-3559

Website: www.aurora.org

Details: Home medical equipment, oxygen, CPAP/BIPAP, home health,

hospice, palliative care, IV infusion therapy.

Bill-Ray Home Mobility, LLC

1110 W. Kennedy Ave. Ste C, Kimberly, WI 54136

Phone: 920-257-4001 Fax: 920-257-4131

Website: www.FriendlyBeds.com

Details: Durable medical equipment, bed mobility system ("Friendly

Beds").

CapTel, Captioned Telephones

450 Science Dr., Madison, WI 53711

Phone: 608-238-5400, Toll-free: 800-233-9130

Fax: 608-238-3008

Website: www.CapTel.com

Details: Captel phones for hard of hearing.

Dale's Bootery, LLC

155 W. Main St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-4093 Fax: 262-473-4946

Website: www.dalesbootery.com

Details: Professional shoe fittings, shoe modifications, Diabetic

footwear, custom orthotics. Please call for an appointment.

Fort Medical Equipment

306 Washington St., Fort Atkinson, WI 53538

Phone: 920-568-9860, Toll-free: 866-206-8494

Fax: 872-469-1691

Website: www.fortmedical.com

Details: Durable medical equipment, Cpap/Bipap machines, Oxygen

equipment, bathroom equipment, enteral pumps & nutrition

ambulatory aids. 24/7 on call emergency service.

J & B Medical Supply Co., Inc.

50496 W. Pontiac Tr., Wixom, MI 48393

Phone: 800-737-0045 Fax: 800-737-0012

Website: www.jandbmedical.com

Details: Durable medical equipment, incontinence, urological, ostomy

and diabetic supplies, insulin pumps.

Knueppel Health Care Services

1143 Warwick Way, Racine, WI 53406 1444 S. 113th St., West Allis, WI 53214

> Phone: 262-321-0110 or 414-258-2800 Fax: 262-321-0212 or 414-258-2855

Website: www.knueppels.com

Details: Durable medical equipment, compression stockings, home

modifications, bathroom safety, diabetic shoes.

The ADRC cannot endorse or recommend any organization, product, or service. This directory is not all inclusive and is subject to change without notice.

LivingWell Home Medical Supplies

3921 30th Ave. Ste B, Kenosha, WI 53144

Phone: 262-652-6288 Fax: 262-925-5056

Details: Ramps, stair lifts, wheelchairs/scooters, home assessments,

grab bars, home modifications.

Love, Inc.

480 S. Pine St., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-763-6226 Fax: 262-763-7990

Website: www.love-inc.net

Details: Assistance for Walworth County residents with a Burlington

zip code only. Community Medical Supply Closet. Donated medical equipment and supplies are available for loan at no

cost.

Mercy Health at Home

1010 N. Washington St., Janesville, WI 53548

Phone: 608-755-7989 Fax: 608-741-6798

Website: www.mercyassistedcare.org
Details: Durable Medical Equipment.

Miller Mobility Products, Inc.

713 N. Grandview Blvd., Waukesha, WI 53188

Phone: 262-549-4900 Fax: 262-549-4901

Website: www.millermobility.com

Details: Sales, service & installations on accessibility products,

mobility, home care, home remodel, patient lifts, bathroom

aids, grab bars.

The ADRC cannot endorse or recommend any organization, product, or service. This directory is not all inclusive and is subject to change without notice.

Miller Pharmacy

801 N. Rochester St., Mukwonago, WI 53149

Phone: 262-363-4001 Fax: 262-363-5699

Website: www.millerrx.com

Details: Medical equipment, comression leg wear.

Pharmacy Station

3 East Geneva St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-6466 Fax: 262-723-2583

Website: www.mypharmacystation.com

Details: DME including ostomy supplies, incontinence care,

wheelchairs, walkers.

Safe Living Technologies, Inc.

1400 Commerce Center Dr., Franklin, OH 45005

Phone: 800-860-4230 937-247-0140

Fax: 800-692-8189

Website: www.vricares.com

Details: Analog, digital and cellular personal emergency response

systems, monitored medication dispensers.

Society's Assets

615 E. Geneva St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-8181, 866-840-9763 (TTY)

Fax: 262-723-8184

Website: www.societysassets.org

Details: Assistive technology, demo and loan program, supportive home

care, benefits counseling, independent living skills training, housing options and home modifications, advocacy and peer

support.

DME Rental/Loan

Circle of Friends Mission Thrift Shoppe, Inc.

23 E. Walworth St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-8177

Katy's Closet

404 Wilmont Dr. Unit D, Waukesha, WI 53189

Phone: 262-746-9034

Living Well

3921 30th Ave. Ste B, Kenosha, WI 53144

Phone: 262-652-6288

Miller Mobility

713 N. Grandview Blvd., Waukesha, WI 53188

Phone: 262-549-4900

Pharmacy Station

3 E. Geneva St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-6466

MEDICATION DISPENSING

Carecheckers, LLC

5142 Walnut Ln., Kunkletown, PA 18058

Phone: 888-477-0435 Fax: 888-477-0435

Website: www.carecheckers.com

Details: Daily re-assurance calls, medication reminder, appointment

reminders, wellness check, socialization.

Critical Signal Technologies

Website: www.criticalsignaltechnologies.com

Direct Link

158 Chestnut St., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-757-0012 Fax: 262-757-0011

Website: www.homecareburlingtonwi.com

E Pill

Phone: 800-549-0095 Fax: 781-235-3252

Website: www.epill.com

Healthcom Inc.

Phone: 800-525-6237 Option #1

Fax: 800-392-9042

Website: www.healthcominc.com

Life Assist USA

2210 Pinehurst Dr., Middleton, WI 53562

Phone: 888-860-8098 Fax: 608-831-9801

Website: www.lifeassistusa.com

Details: Medication management, push for help button for medical

alarm (Lifeline), landline medical alarm, cellular in-home

medical alarm, cellular mobile medical alarm.

Lifeline Systems Company (Philips)

111 Lawrence St., Framingham, MA 01702

Phone: 800-368-2925 Fax: 800-548-7695

Website: www.lifeline.philips.com

Details: Personal emergency response systems, medication dispensers

and monitoring.

Med Ready Inc.

Website: www.medreadyinc.com

Miller Pharmacy

801 N. Rochester St., Mukwonago, WI 53149

Phone: 262-363-4001 Fax: 262-363-5699

Website: www.millerrx.com

Details: Med Sync: Coordinates all medications & refills to one

monthly pick-up date. Medication planners / Adherence Pill Packs: Fill planners or blister packaging for 2 week intervals

with all of a patient's medication including OTCs.

My Med Schedule

Website: www.mymedschedule.com/ask

RX Outreach

3171 Riverport Tech Center Dr., Maryland Heights, MO 63043

Phone: 800-796-3880 or 888-796-1234

Fax: 800-875-6591

Website: www.rxoutreach.org

Details: Non-profit pharmacy, low cost & free medications, pharmacy

mail order.

Safe Living Technologies, Inc.

1400 Commerce Ctr. Dr., Franklin, OH 45005

Phone: 937-247-0140, Toll-free: 800-860-4230

Fax: 800-692-8189

Website: www.vricares.com

Details: Analog, digital and cellular, personal emergency response

systems, monitored medication dispensers.

USA MedAlert

19216 One Hundred First St., Bristol, WI 53104

Phone: 262-909-3636

Fax: 888-509-2875

Website: www.facebook.com/usamedalert

PERSONAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE SYSTEMS

Direct Link

158 W. Chestnut St., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-757-0012 Fax: 262-757-0011

Website: www.homecareburlingtonwi.com

Details: Personal emergency response systems, fall sensors.

Fort Health Care Careline

611 Sherman Ave. East, Fort Atkinson, WI 53538

Phone: 920-568-5275, Toll-free: 800-421-4677

Fax: 920-568-5268

Website: www.forthealthcare.com

Details: Careline, telecare.

Great Call

10935 Vista Sorrento Pkwy. Ste 200, SanDiego, CA 92130

Phone: 800-733-6632

Website: www.greatcall.com

Details: Medical alert, cell phones, medication reminders, urgent care

by phone, wellness calls, fall detection.

Healthcom, Inc.

Phone: 800-525-6237 option #1

Fax: 800-392-9042

Website: www.healthcominc.com

Details: Personal emergency response. Wisconsin program rates.

Life Alert

Phone: 800-247-0000

Website: www.lifealert.com

The ADRC cannot endorse or recommend any organization, product, or service. This directory is not all inclusive and is subject to change without notice.

Life Assist USA

2210 Pinehurst Dr., Middleton, WI 53562

Phone: 888-860-8098 Fax: 608-831-9801

Website: www.lifeassistusa.com

Details: Push for help button for medical alarm (Lifeline), landline

medical alarm, cellular in-home medical alarm, medication

management, cellular mobile medical alarm.

Lifeline Systems Company (Philips Lifeline)

111 Lawrence St., Framingham, MA 01702

Phone: 800-368-2925 Fax: 800-548-7695

Website: www.lifeline.philips.com

Details: Personal emergency response systems. Medication dispensers

and monitoring.

Mercyhealth Safe Connect

1000 Mineral Point Ave., Janesville, WI 53547

Phone: 608-756-6784 Fax: 608-756-6512

Website: www.mercyhealthsafeconnect.org

Details: Medical alert/PERS program.

Mobile Help

Website: www.mobilehelp.com

Details: Personal emergency response system devices including those

for home only or home and away from home.

Safe Living Technologies, Inc.

1400 Commerce Center Dr. Franklin, OH 45005

Phone: 800-860-4230 937-247-0140

Fax: 800-692-8189

Website: www.vricares.com

Details: Analog, digital and cellular, personal emergency response

systems, monitored medication dispensers.

USA MedAlert

Phone: 262-909-3636

Website: www.facebook.com/usamedalert

PERSONAL CARE: GROOMING

Pat's Hair Cottage

428 Burden Ave., Twin Lakes, WI 53181

Phone: 262-903-6672

Details: In-Home hair care services.

PERSONAL CARE

Acti-Kare

W6302 Bluff Rd., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-458-0583

Website: www.southcentralwisconsin.actikare.com Details: In home care, all services. Private pay.

ADL Supportive Home Care

318 N. Rochester St., Mukwonago, WI 53149

Phone: 262-363-4400 Fax: 262-363-3199

Website: www.ADLSupportiveHomeCare.com

Details: Homemaker/companion, bathing, respite, medication

management.

BrightStar Care

20 S. Main St. Ste 13, Janesville, WI 53545

Phone: 608-314-8501 Fax: 608-314-3988

Website: www.brightstarcare.com

Details: Home care, medical staffing.

Caring With Honor

3073 S. Chase Ave. Ste 300, Milwaukee, WI 53207

Phone: 414-585-8383, Toll-free: 844-604-0463

414-755-3615 (TTD/TTY)

Fax: 414-755-4410

Website: www.caringwithhonor.com

Details: Homemaking/companionship, personal care, grocery shopping,

meal preparation, laundry, transportation, 24 hr care, live-in,

med reminders.

Comfort Keepers

2717 N. Grandview Blvd. Ste 6, Waukesha, WI 53188

Phone: 262-542-5800, Toll-free: 800-788-1078

Fax: 262-565-5698

Website: www.comfortkeepers.com/se-wisconsin

Details: Personal cares, home making services, meal preparation,

companionship, transportation, schedule management.

Fox River Homecare LLC

205 N. Milwaukee St., Waterford, WI 53185

Phone: 262-534-9040

Fax: 262-534-9041

Website: www.foxriverhomecare.com

Details: Personal cares, housekeeping, bill paying, medication

reminders, companionship, respite.

Hearts to Home Senior Care

6340 N. Green Bay Ave., Glendale, WI 53209

Phone: 414-352-9040 Fax: 414-352-9044

Website: www.heartstohomellc.com

Details: Personal care, home making, companionship, transportation.

Helping Hands Support and Care LLC

126 S. Third St., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-607-2088

Website: www.helpinghandsc.com

Details: Personal care, companionship, respite, post hospital/surgery

care.

Home Helpers of Southeastern WI

158 W. Chestnut St., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-757-0012 Fax: 262-757-0011

Website: www.homecareburlingtonwi.com

Details: Personal cares, housekeeping, respite, skilled nursing, meal

preparation, med reminders.

Home Instead Senior Care

2616 Lathrop Ave., Racine, WI 53405

Phone: 262-598-0290 Fax: 262-598-0559

Website: www.homeinstead.com/427

Details: Companionship, home helper, personal care, Dementia care,

transportation.

Interim Healthcare of Wisconsin

104 W. Linden Dr. Ste A, Jefferson, WI 53549

Phone: 608-238-0268 Fax: 608-238-7308

Website: www.interimhealthcare.com

Details: Home health care, skilled nursing, personal care, physical,

occupational, and speech therapy, staffing.

Mercy Health at Home

901 Mineral Point Ave., Janesville, WI 53548

Phone: 608-754-2201, Toll-free: 800-369-2201

Fax: 608-754-1147

Website: https://mercyhealthsystem.org

Details: Skilled nursing, home health & hospice, home health aides,

physical, speech, and occupational therapy, social workers.

People Care In-Home Care Services, LLC

2310 S. Green Bay Rd. Ste 104, Racine, WI 53406

Phone: 262-554-7783 Fax: 262-800-3048

Website: www.peoplecareinhome.com

Details: Bathing, dressing, incontinence, mobile assist, transfers, hoyer

lift, respite, light housekeeping, shopping, meal planning &

preparation, medication reminders.

Society's Assets, Inc.

615 E. Geneva St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-8181, 866-840-9763 (TTY)

Fax: 262-723-8184

Website: www.societysassets.org

Details: Personal care, supportive home care, companionship, respite,

shopping, transfers, transportation, independent living services, meal planning, med reminders, mobility assist, 24 hour care,

T19 Medicaid.

Talem Home Care

3216 S. 92nd St., Ste 202, Milwaukee, WI 53227

Phone: 414-206-2090 Fax: 414-206-2091

Website: www.talemhomecare.com/milwaukee

Details: Personal care, homemaking, senior placement, veteran program.

Team Love Home Care

W1465 Sunset Dr., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-903-4440

Website: www.teamlovehomecare.com

Details: ADL's/personal care, companionship, meal

planning/preparation, errands/transportation.

Visiting Angels

1001 Madison Ave. Ste C, Fort Atkinson, WI 53538

Phone: 920-568-1051, Toll-free: 800-365-4189

Fax: 920-568-1055

Website: www.visitingangels.com/fortatkinson

Details: Personal cares, respite, grocery shopping/errands, medication

reminders, meal preparation.

Your Home Care Services

509 N. Fremont St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-903-2411 Fax: 262-473-3012

Details: Personal Care, Supportive Home Care, Respite, Money

Management, Representitive Payee.

RESPITE AND LIVE-IN CARE

Acti-Kare

W6302 Bluff Road, Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-458-0583

Website: www.Southcentralwisconsin.actikare.com Details: In home care, all services. Private Pay.

ADL Supportive Home Care

318 N. Rochester St., Mukwonago, WI 53149

Phone: 262-363-4400 Fax: 262-363-3199

Website: www.adlsupportivehomecare.com

Details: Homemaker/companion, bathing, respite, medication

management.

BrightStar Care

20 S. Main St. Ste 13, Janesville, WI 53545

Phone: 608-314-8501 Fax: 608-314-3988

Website: www.brightstarcare.com

Details: Home care, medical staffing.

CGA Caregiver Associates, LLC

N3319 University Rd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 920-606-3200

Website: www.cgafoxvalley.com

Details: In home care service-specialized or live-in caregiver service.

Caring with Honor

3073 S. Chase Ave. Ste. 300, Milwaukee, WI 53207

Phone: 414-585-8383, Toll-free: 844-604-0463

414-755-3615 (TDD/TTY)

Fax: 414-755-4410

Website: www.caringwithhonor.com

Details: Homemaking/companionship, personal cares, grocery

shopping, Laundry, transportation, 24hr care/live in, med

reminders.

Fox River Homecare LLC

205 N. Milwaukee St., Waterford, WI 53185

Phone: 262-534-9040

Fax: 262-534-9041

Website: www.foxriverhomecare.com

Details: Personal cares, housekeeping, bill paying, medication

reminders, companionship, respite.

Good People LLC

1029 N.Jackson St. #1209, Milwaukee, WI 53202

Phone: 414-759-7482 800-608-8003

Website: www.goodpeople.us

Details: Live-in caregivers, weekend care coverage, home care.

Hearts to Home Senior Home Care

6340 N. Green Bay Ave., Glendale, WI 53209

Phone: 414-352-9040

Fax: 414-352-9044

Website: www.heartstohomellc.com

Details: Personal care, home making, companionship, transportation.

Helping Hands Support and Care LLC

126 S. Third St., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-607-2088

Website: www.helpinghandsc.com

Details: Personal care, companion, respite, post hospital/surgery care.

Home Care Services

9429 72nd St., Kenosha, WI 53142

Phone: 262-657-8467, Toll-free: 888-697-4800

Fax: 262-287-0908

Website: www.homecarewisconsin.com

Details: Live-in care, companionship, hygiene (bathing, toileting,

grooming), meal preparation, cleaning, laundry, transportation

(appointments, shopping).

Home Helpers of Southeastern Wisconsin

158 W. Chestnut St., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-757-0012 Fax: 262-757-0011

Website: www.homecareburlingtonwi.com

Details: Personal cares, housekeeping, respite, skilled nursing, meal

preparation, med reminders.

Home Instead Senior Care

2616 Lathrop Ave., Racine, WI 53405

Phone: 262-598-0290 Fax: 262-598-0559

Website: www.homeinstead.com/427

Details: Companionship, home helper, personal care, dementia care,

transportation.

Interim Healthcare of Wisconsin

104 W. Linden Dr. Ste A, Jefferson, WI 53549

Phone: 608-238-0268 Fax: 608-238-7308

Website: www.interimhealthcare.com/madison

Details: Personal care, skilled nursing, physical, speech and

occupational therapy, staffing.

Irene's Nationwide Home Health Care Corp.

1132 Waukegan Rd. Ste 205, Glenview, IL 60025

Phone: 773-631-8878 Fax: 847-657-9242

Details: Meal preparation, medication reminders, accompany to doctor

visits, socializing, grocery shopping, laundry, light

housekeeping, insidential transportation, prescription pick-up, hospital discharge assistance, Alzheimer's or other dementias

support.

Seniors in the Park/Rockin' Respite

504 W. Starin Rd., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-0535

Website: www.wwparks.org

Details: Twice monthly respite care, 9:30AM - 3:30PM. Must meet

with the nurse to be approved. Limit 6 people. Call for

application.

Society's Assets

615 E. Geneva St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-8181, 886-840-9763 (TTY)

Fax: 262-723-8184

Website: www.societysassets.org

Details: Personal care, supportive home care, companionship, respite,

shopping, transfers, transportation, independent living services, meal planning, med reminders, mobility assist, 24 hour care,

T19 Medicaid.

Talem Home Care

3216 S. 92nd St., Ste 202, Milwaukee, WI 53227

Phone: 414-206-2090 Fax: 414-206-2091

Website: www.talemhomecare.com/milwaukee

Details: Personal care, home making, senior placement, veteran

program.

Visiting Angels

1001 Madison Ave. Ste C, Fort Atkinson, WI 53538

Phone: 920-568-1051, Toll-free: 800-365-4189

Fax: 920-568-1055

Website: www.visitingangels.com/fortatkinson

Details: Personal cares, respite, grocery shopping/errands, medication

reminders, meal preparation.

Your Home Care Services

509 N. Fremont St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-903-2411 Fax: 262-473-3012

Details: Supportive home care, personal care, respite, money

management, representative payee.

LAWN CARE/SNOW REMOVAL

Bigelow Landscaping, LLC

N2807 Hwy. 14, Darien, WI 53114

Phone: 608-835-7043 Fax: 608-835-2465

Details: Lawn care, snow removal.

Huerta Brothers Tree & Landscaping

N6276 County Rd. O, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-949-2344 Fax: 262-729-4039

Website: www.huertastreeandlandscaping.com

Details: Tree work, lawn maintenance, hardscape installation.

Lofy Landscaping, LLC

155 N. Cranberry St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-745-7131

Details: Snow removal, lawn care.

MJB Services

N7248 County Rd. O, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-495-2751

Website: www.mjbservice.com

Details: Lawn mowing, snow plowing.

TruBlue House Care

204 E. Walworth St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-232-6661

Website: www.trubluehousecare.com/southern-wisconsin

Details: Lawn & yard care.

SUPPORTIVE HOME CARE

Acti-Kare

W6302 Bluff Rd., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-458-0583

Website: www.southcentralwisconsin.actikare.com Details: In home care, all services. Private pay.

ADL Supportive Home Care

318 N. Rochester St., Mukwonago, WI 53149

Phone: 262-363-4400 Fax: 262-363-3199

Website: www.ADLSupportiveHomeCare.com

Details: Homemaker/companion, bathing, respite, medication

management.

Bio-Wisconsin, Wisconsin Hoarding

Phone: 262-879-4525

Website: www.biowisconsin.com

Details: Hoarding clean-up, preparation for bedbug treatment, bio-

hazard cleaning (crime scene, trauma, illness), sanitizing

following MRSA, C-diff, etc.

Brighter View

PO Box 663, Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-725-6461 Fax: 262-725-6651

Details: Cleaning, laundry, shopping.

BrightStar Care

20 S Main St. Ste 13, Janesville, WI 53545

Phone: 608-314-8501 Fax: 608-314-3988

Website: www.brightstarcare.com

Details: Home care, medical staffing.

CGA Caregiver Associates, LLC

N3319 University Rd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 920-606-3200

Website: www.cgafoxvalley.com

Details: In home care service - specialized or live-in caregiver service.

Caring With Honor

3073 S. Chase Ave. Ste 300, Milwaukee, WI 53207

Phone: 414-585-8383, Toll-free: 844-604-0463

414-755-3615 (TTY)

Fax: 414-755-4410

Website: www.caringwithhonor.com

Details: Homemaking/companionship, personal care, grocery shopping,

meal preparation, laundry, transportation, 24 hr care/live-in,

med reminders.

Comfort Keepers

2717 N. Grandview Blvd. Ste 106, Waukesha, WI 53188

Phone: 262-542-5800, Toll-free: 800-788-1078

Fax: 262-565-5698

Website: www.comfortkeepers.com/se-wisconsin

Details: Personal cares, home making services, meal preparation,

companionship, transportation, schedule management.

Fox River Homecare LLC

205 N. Milwaukee St., Waterford, WI 53185

Phone: 262-534-9040 Fax: 262-534-9041

Website: www.foxriverhomecare.com

Details: Personal cares, housekeeping, bill paying, medication

reminders, companionship, respite.

Hannah Home Health Care, Inc.

318 N. Rochester St., Mukwonago, WI 53149

Phone: 262-363-2500 Fax: 262-363-3199

Website: www.hannahhomehealth.com

Details: Skilled nursing, physical, speech, and occupational therapy,

home health aide.

Hearts To Home Senior Care

6340 N. Green Bay Ave., Glendale, WI 53209

Phone: 414-352-9040 Fax: 414-352-9044

Website: www.heartstohomellc.com

Details: Personal care, home making, companionship, transportation.

Helping Hands Support and Care LLC

126 S. Third St., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-607-2088

Website: www.helpinghandsc.com

Details: Personal care, companionship, respite care, post

hospital/surgery care.

Home Helpers of Southeastern Wisconsin

158 W. Chestnut St., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-757-0012 Fax: 262-757-0011

Website: www.homecareburlingtonwi.com

Details: Personal care, housekeeping, meal preparation, respite, skilled

nursing, med reminders.

Home Instead Senior Care

2616 Lathrop Ave., Racine, WI 53405

Phone: 262-598-0290 Fax: 262-598-0559

Website: www.homeinstead.com/427

Details: Companionship, home helper, personal care, Dementia care,

transportation.

Interim Healthcare of Wisconsin

104 W. Linden Dr. Ste A, Jefferson, WI 53549

Phone: 608-238-0268 Fax: 608-238-7308

Website: www.interimhealthcare.com

Details: Home health care, skilled nursing, personal care, occupational,

speech, and physical therapy, staffing.

Mercy Health at Home

901 Mineral Point Ave., Janesville, WI 53545

Phone: 608-754-2201, Toll-free: 800-369-2201

Fax: 608-754-1147

Website: https://mercyhealthsystem.org

Details: Skilled nursing, home health & hospice, home health aides,

social workers, physical, speech and occupational therapies.

People Care In-Home Care Services, LLC

2310 S. Green Bay Rd. Ste 104, Racine, WI 53406

Phone: 262-554-7783 Fax: 262-800-3048

Website: www.peoplecareinhome.com

Details: Bathing, dressing, incontinence, mobile assist, transfers, hoyer

lift, respite, light housekeeping, shopping, meal planning &

preparation, medication reminders.

Pleasant Transitions LLC

1256 W. Court St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 920-728-1600

Website: www.pleasanttransitionsllc.com

Details: Downsizing/sorting, donating items, consigning items, home

cleanout, packing/unpacking, coordination of your move, free

boxes & moving supplies, setting up your new home.

Society's Assets

615 E. Geneva St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-8181, 886-840-9763 (TTY)

Fax: 262-723-8184

Website: www.societysassets.org

Details: Personal care, supportive home care, companionship, respite,

shopping, transfers, transportation, independent living services, meal planning, med reminders, mobility assist, 24 hour care,

T19 Medicaid.

Talem Home Care

3216 S. 92nd St., Ste 202, Milwaukee, WI 53227

Phone: 414-206-2090 Fax: 414-206-2091

Website: www.talemhomecare.com/milwaukee

Details: Personal care, homemaking, senior placement, veteran program.

Team Love Home Care, LLC

W1465 Sunset Dr., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-903-4440

Website: www.teamlovehomecare.com

Details: ADL's/personal care, companionship, meal

planning/preparation, errands/transportation,.

TruBlue House Care

204 E. Walworth St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-232-6661

Website: www.trubluehousecare.com/southern-wisconsin Details: Handyman & repairs, cleaning services, lawn care.

Twenty-Four Hour Emergency Clean-Up Services, LLC

28 W. Main St., Delafield, WI 53018

Phone: 414-339-0296 888-598-2447

Website: www.emergencycleanup24.com

Details: Hoarding cleanout, gross filth cleaning, death clean-up.

Visiting Angels

1001 Madison Ave. Ste C, Fort Atkinson, WI 53538

Phone: 920-568-1051, Toll-free: 800-365-4189

Fax: 920-568-1055

Website: www.visitingangels.com/fortatkinson

Details: Personal cares, respite, grocery shopping/errands, medication

reminders, meal preparation.

Your Home Care Services

509 N. Fremont St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-903-2411 Fax: 262-473-3012

Details: Personal care, supportive home care, respite, money

management, Representative Payee.

SOCIAL RESOURCES

Art

Studio 84

121 W. Center St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-9845

Website: www.studio84inc.org

Details: Art for people with disabilities, Art as a Day program,

Transition Program (adults 18-21 yrs).

Book clubs & other Library events

Aram Public Library

404 E. Walworth Ave., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-728-3111

Website: www.aramlibrary.org

Details: Loan of library materials, access to public computers, wireless

internet access, programs for all ages.

Barrett Memorial Library

65 W. Geneva St., Williams Bay, WI 53191

Phone: 262-245-2709

Website: www.williamsbay.lib.wi.us

Details: Large print books, audiobooks, DVD's & CD's, fax and

computer help, digital library services, programs for all ages,

book and audiobook sales.

Fontana Public Library

166 Second Ave., Fontana, WI 53125

Phone: 262-275-5107

Website: www.fontana.lib.wi.us

Details: Books, magazines, books on CD & DVD's, public computers,

newspapers, CD's, downloadable books, WiFi.

Irvin L. Young Memorial Library

431 S. Center St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-0530

Website: www.whitewaterlibrary.org

Details: Memory Café every 2nd Monday, 10:30 - Noon.

Lake Geneva Public Library

918 W. Main St., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-249-5299

Website: www.lakegeneva.lib.wi.us

Details: Books & audiobooks, DVD's & Blu-Rays, large print books,

programs & events, Memory Café, online resources - classes,

movies, and more.

Matheson Memorial Library

101 N. Wisconsin St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-2678

Website: http://www.elkhorn.lib.wi.us

Details: Books, movies, computers, wifi, educational programs.

Memory Café.

Walworth Memorial Library

525 Kenosha, Walworth, WI 53184

Phone: 262-275-6322

Website: http://www.walworth.lib.wi.us

Details: Meeting rooms, computers, Ancestory.com-free.

Fitness

City of Delavan Parks & Recreation

123 South 2nd St., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-728-5585 Extension #2 Website: www.delavanparkrec.com

Details: Senior programs, pickleball, fitness classes, speaker

presentations, AM & PM water aerobics, walking club, speaker

presentations.

Geneva Lakes Family YMCA

203 S. Wells St., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-248-6211

Website: www.genevalakesymca.org

Details: Senior fitness classes, Adaptive Aquatic classes, partner with

Special Olympics.

Memory, Mind & Motion, Mind & Body Wellness Center

W2888 Krueger Rd. Ste.6A, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-891-2119 or 262-210-9783

Details: Connecting Minds program for Early Stage Memory Care and

Activities Program. Mind and Body Fitness Club for all adults to maintain physical and mental fitness. Ageless Grace for body

and brain exercise.

Mukwonago YMCA

245 E. Wolf Run, Mukwonago, WI 53149

Phone: 262-363-7950

Website: www.gwcymca.org

Details: Personal training, swim lessons, senior-based water fitness

classes, senior-based fitness classes.

Silver Sneakers

Phone: 888-423-4632

Website: www.silversneakers.com

Details: Personal training, swimming, cardio activities, strength

activities.

Movies

Silverscreen Movie Club

Geneva Theater, 244 Broad St., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-763-6789

Details: Free movies the 1st Thursday of each month to area residents

age 50+ & their guests & visitors (including children).

Complimentary refreshments & get together with your friends.

Start of free movie @ 9:30 AM.

Nature – Camps - Outdoor Activity

Accessible Hunting

Phone: 608-267-7490

Website: www.dnr.wi.gov/topic/openoutdoors/accesshunt.html

Accessible Trails

Website: www.traillink.com/stateactivity/wi-wheelchair-accessible-trails

Details: State Parks offering accessible trails and parks.

Adaptive Kayaking, Cross County sit skis, accessible cabins and beaches for individuals with disabilities.

Phone: 608-267-7490

Website: http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/openoutdoors/equipment.html

Details: Contact: Julie Amakobe. Department of Natural Resources

Accessibility Coordinator.

BOLD (Blind Outdoor Leisure Development)

Phone: 262-224-5517

Website: http://www.wisconsinbold.com/index.php?p=activities

Details: Contact: Ray Tweedle. Sponsored by Lions of Southeastern

WI. BOLD's purpose is to allow the blind & visually impaired

to experience outdoor sports & leisure activities while

developing their social & athletic skills. Open to all legally

blind people &

Easter Seals Wisconsin Camps

Phone: 800-422-2324

Website: www.EasterSealsWisconsin.com

Details: WI Elks/Easter Seals Respite Camp-Respite for

parents/caregivers and recreation for children and adults with severe disabilities. Weekends offered throughout the year, week long sessions during holidays and in summer. -Easter Seals

Camp Wawbeek-Traditional

Fishing has no Boundaries

Phone: 715-634-3185, Toll-free: 800-243-3462

Website: http://www.fhnbinc.org

Details: WI Chapters with events in Eagle River, Fond du Lac,

Hayward, Madison, Milwaukee, UW-Oshkosh, Chippewa

Valley and St. Croix Valley.

Kiswauketoe Nature Conservancy

Details: Parking/entranced located in Williams Bay across from Village

Beach on E. Geneva St. - short boardwalk area offers some

accessibility over a short area.

Seeds of Hope, Inc.

W4818 Potter Rd., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-749-9404

Website: www.seedsofhopewi.org

Details: Day programming, recreational.

Walworth County Public Works

Phone: 262-741-3114

Website: http://www.co.walworth.wi.us/contact/contact.aspx

Details: County recreation link for Natureland Park, Price Park, White

River Trail (White River Trail requires state bicycle trail pass)

Retreat Center

Inspiration Ministries

Phone: 262-275-5980 or 262-275-6131

Details: Retreat Center, indoor swimming pool. Respite camp for

cognitively challenged adults.

Sports

Adaptive Sports for Person's with Disabilities

Website: https://adaptiveadventures.org/

Great Lakes Adaptive Sports Assoc.(GLASA)

27864 Irma Lee Cir. #101, Lake Forest, IL 60045

Phone: 847-283-0908 Website: www.glasa.org

Details: Adaptive sports programming.

Special Olympics Wisconsin

6100 Washington Ave. Ste 1E, Racine, WI 53406

Phone: 262-598-9507

Website: www.specialolympicswisconsin.org

Details: Sports, Athlete Leadership Program, healthy athletes, unified

chanmpion schools.

Walworth County Senior Golf Group

Phone: 262-723-2441

Details: Contact Person: Gene Hoffman. This group golfs at various

courses.

Wisconsin Water Ski Federation

N79W22125 Bramble Dr., Lisbon, WI 53089

Phone: 262-720-7031

Website: http://waterski.org

Details: Adaptive water ski, water ski shows, stand-up skiing, boating,

swimming, aquatics.

Volunteer Opportunities

Volunteer Connection Inc.

473 N. Wisconsin St. Ste 100, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-472-9632

Website: www.volunteerwalworth.org

Details: Telecare, senior visitors, volunteer opportunities.

Walworth County Volunteers

100 W. Walworth St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-741-4223

Details: For more information, contact Colleen Lesniak.

Miscellaneous Activities

Center for Deaf-Blind Persons

8306 W. Lincoln Ave., West Allis, WI 53219

Phone: 414-481-7477, Toll-free: 844-638-5800

Website: www.deaf-blind.org

Details: Support group/social group, rehabilitation training, support

service providers, pre-vocational and vocational services, public education & technical assistance, older adult services, Can Connect Telecommunication Equipment Distribution program.

Deaf Club

Southern Lakes Assoc of Deaf, 715 E. Wisconsin St., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-725-0090

Kiwanis Aktion Club

Kiwanis International

Attn: Aktion Club, 3636 Woodview Trace, Indianapolis, IN 46268

Phone: 317-217-6168, Toll-free: 800-KIWANIS- ext: #168

Website: www.aktionclub.org

Details: Community service organization for adults with disabilities.

Seniors in the Park

504 W. Starin Rd., Whitetwater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-0535

Website: www.wwparks.org

Details: Wellness & fitness, toenail clinic, educational classes/programs,

travel opportunities, special events, Rockin' Respite.

S.M.I.L.E.S

N2666 County Rd. K, Darien, WI 53114

Phone: 262-882-3470

Website: http://www.smilestherapeuticriding.org

Details: Equine assisted activities and therapies, including Therapeutic

Riding and unmounted activities. Serves children 4+ and adults with special needs. Eligibility: Needs a physician's release to

participate.

Walworth County Senior Travel Club

PO Box 587, Walworth, WI 53184

Phone: 262-292-9006

Details: The club will accept members who like to travel and are age 55

and older. Annual membership fee is \$20.00

With Impaired Sight-Hearing (WISH)

Phone: 414-481-7477 (Voice/TTY/DBC)

Details: Monthly social group for Deaf-Blind and hearing-for

individuals with dual sensory loss. Events held at various

Milwaukee based locations.

SUPPORT GROUPS

ALS

ALS Association - Wisconsin Chapter

3333 N. Mayfair Rd. #104, Wauwatosa, WI 53222

Phone: 414-763-2220 Fax: 414-231-9100

Website: www.alsawi.org

Details: Care services, support groups, equipment loan, augmentative

communication program, grant program.

Alzheimers

Website: www.alz.org

Alzheimer's Association Telephone Caregiver Support Group

Phone: 800-272-3900

Details: Alzheimer's Association telephone support groups provide

emotional, educational and social support for caregivers through regularly schduled meetings. Held via telephone to accommodate individuals who are unable to travel to a meeting side, these groups help participants develop coping methods and

encourage them to maintain their personal, physical and

emotional health. Last Tuesday of every month 10:00 - 11:00

AM.

Alzheimer's Caregiver Support Group - Burlington

Aurora Health Care, 300 McCanna Pkwy., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-767-7185 or 262-767-8313

Website: www.aurora.org/events

Details: Meets the 4th Wednesday of every month 11:30 AM - 1:00 PM.

For more information call Susanne Malestic.

Southeastern WI Alzheimer's Caregiver Support Group - Delavan

Town Bank Community Center, 820 E. Geneva St., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-728-6393 or 262-472-0958

Details: Meets the 3rd Wednesday of the month at 4:00 pm. Contact

Arlene Torrenga or Bob Holland.

Alzheimer's Support Group - Jefferson County

Irvin L. Young Memorial Library

431 W. Center St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 920-728-4088

Details: Meets the 3rd Thursday of the month 2:00 - 3:00 PM. Contact

Bonnie Beam-Stratz.

Alzheimer's Support Group - Lake Geneva

Arbor Village, 201 Town Line Rd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-248-4558

Details: Meets the 3rd Wednesday of the month at 6:30 PM. No

meetings in December or August. Contact Andy Kerwin

Alzheimer's Caregiver Support Group - Lake Geneva

Anchor Covenant Church, 1229 Park Row, Lake Geneva, WI 5314

Phone: 262-891-2119

Details: Meets the 3rd Friday of every month from 9:30 - 11:00 AM.

Contact: Cindy Lester for more information.

Alzheimer's Caregiver Support Group - Whitewater

Hearthstone Memory Care, 426 W. North St., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-8052 Fax: 262-473-8124

Details: Support Group for Family Caregivers meeting at Hearthstone

first Thursday each month 1:30 - 3:00 PM.

Amputee

Amputee Support Group - West Allis

Aurora West Allis Medical Center

8901 W. Lincoln Ave., West Allis, WI 53227

Phone: 414-328-6633

Details: Meets the 1st Wednesday of the month from 1:00 - 3:00 PM.

For anyone impacted by amputation.

On This Leg

Christ Lutheran Church, 24929 75th St. (Hwy 50), Paddock Lake, WI 53168

Phone: 262-220-3036

Website: http://www.onthisleg.org

Details: Peer interaction, therapeutic activities, resources, networking

with professionals, continuing education, sports & leisure activities. Meets every other Wednesday, call for more

information.

Asperger's Syndrome/Austism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) Parents of Spectrum Adults Support Group

Autism Society of SE Wisconsin

3720 N. 124th St. Ste O, Wauwatosa, WI 53222

Phone: 414-988-1260

Website: www.assew.org

Details: Meets the 4th Wednesday or Tuesday of the month from 9:30 -

11:30 AM.

SE Wisconsin Asperger's Syndrome Support Group

940 S. Pine St., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-960-1343

Details: Meets every 4th Sunday of each month 2:00 - 4:00 PM. No

charge, reservation required, seating limited, light refreshments and resource material provided. Call Linda Bocanegra-Johnson

to RSVP.

Brain Injury

Brain Injury Resource Center of Wisconsin

511 N. Grand Ave., Waukesha, WI 53186

Phone: 262-770-4882 Fax: 262-436-1747

Website: www.bircofwi.org

Details: Support, education, advocacy, information, training, resources.

Caregiver

Family Caregiver Alliance - National Center on Caregiving

Phone: 800-445-8106

Website: www.caregiver.org

The On-Air Advocate

Website: www.onairadvocate.com

Details: On-line platform/resource to provide education, support and

empowerment for everyone with different abilities, mental and

medical illness, and their caregivers. Contact

Tammy@onairadvocate.com

Cancer

Cancer at Any Age Support Group

Mercy Health Conference Center

1000 Mineral Point Ave., Janesville, WI 53535

Phone: 608-756-6238

Website: www.mercyhealthsystem.org

Details: Meets the third Monday of the month from 10:00 - 11:00 AM.

For anyone touched by Cancer, at any stage in the journey.

Call for details and to register.

Cancer at Any Age Support Group

Mercyhealth Hospital & Med Ctr.

N2950 State Road 67, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 608-756-6238

Website: www.mercyhealthsystem.org

Details: Meets the fourth Monday of the month from 10:00 - 11:00 AM.

Group is for anyone touched by Cancer, at any stage in their

journey. Call for details and to register.

Diabetes

Kenosha Healthy Living

Aurora Medical Center, 10400 75th St., Kenosha, WI 53142

Phone: 262-948-5959

Details: Diabetes education. Call to register for dates.

Fibromyalgia

Fibromyalgia Support Group

Aurora Health Wellness Center, 300 McCanna Pkwy., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-971-9300 or 262-767-7185

Website: www.aurora.org/events

Details: Meets the 3rd Monday of each month from 6:00 - 7:30 pm. For

further information call Dawn Gruber at Aurora Rehab

Services.

Friendship

The Friendship Line

3575 Geary Blvd., San Francisco, CA 94118

Phone: 800-971-0016

Website: www.ioaging.org

Details: The Institute on Aging's Friendship Line reaches out to older

and disabled adults offering emothional support, reassurance, crisis intervention, elder abuse prevention, well-being checks, and information and referral. There is no fee for the service.

Grief

Beloit Regional Hospice

655 Third St. Ste 200, Beloit, WI 53511

Phone: 608-363-7421 Fax: 608-363-7426

Website: www.beloitregionalhospice.com

Details: Hospice care, palliative care, grief support. Call for meeting

times.

Fort Atkinson Area Grief Evening Support Group

Dwight Foster Library, 209 Merchants Ave., Fort Atkinson, WI

Phone: 619-222-9624

Details: For more information contact Angie. It is held from 6:30 - 7:30

PM on both the 1st and 3rd Tuesday of each month.

Harbor of Hope Grief Support Group

Aurora Health Care Lake Geneva

146 E. Geneva Square, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-729-0331

Website: www.aurora.org/events

Details: Meets the 1st Tuesday of every month, from 3-4:30 pm at the

Large conference room. For further information contact Harry

Carlsen, Bereavement Coordinator.

Healing After the Loss of a Loved One Due to Addiction

Aurora Lakeland Medical Center, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Aurora Wellness Center, Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 800-499-5736

Website: www.aurora.org/events

Details: Meets the 2nd Thursday of every month alternating sites

between Aurora Wellness Center, Burlington and Aurora Lakeland Medical Center, Elkhorn from 6:00 pm - 7:00 pm.

Mercy Grief Care Support Group

Mercy Walworth Hospital & Medical Center - Conf. Room A

Hwys 67 & 50, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 888-396-3729

Website: www.mercyhealthsystem.org

Details: Third Tuesday of each month 6:00 - 7:00 PM. Please call to

RSVP. Family, friends and children are welcome. No charge

for attendance.

Mercy Grief Care Support Group

Mercy Clinic North, 3400 Deerfield Dr., Janesville, WI 53546

Phone: 888-396-3729

Website: www.mercyhealthsystem.org

Details: Second Tuesday of the month from 6:00 - 7:00 PM. Please call

to RSVP. Family, friends and children are welcome. No

charge for attendance.

Strength for the Journey

Aurora Health Care, 300 McCanna Pkwy., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-249-5680 or 262-729-0331

Website: www.aurora.org/events

Details: Men's support group. Men helping men rebuild their lives after

a significant loss. Call Harry Carlsen, Bereavement

Coordinator.

Widow's Coffee Support Group

Mercy Health Conference Center

1000 Mineral Point Ave., Janesville, WI 53535

Phone: 608-754-2201

Website: http://www.mercyhealthsystems.org

Details: Last Monday of the month at 10:00 AM. No registration

required. Group for socialization and to make new friends.

LGBT

Family Caregiver Alliance - National Center on Caregiving

Phone: 888-234-7243

Website: www.caregiver.org

Sage LGBT Elder Hotline

Phone: 888-234-SAGE

Details: A place to call when you need to talk. Peer-to-peer support.

No judgement. Listening and caring. Advocacy and Services

for LGBT elders. Operated by the GLBT National Help

Center. E-Mail: sage@GLBThotline.org

Mental Health/AODA

National Alliance on Mental Illness NAMI

Website: www.namiwisconsin.org

National Alliance on Mental Illness, NAMI/Walworth County

Matheson Memorial Library, 101 N. Wisconsin St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-325-8663

Website: www.namiwalworth.org

Details: Provides twice-monthly peer support groups for consumers

(those personally dealing with mental illness). Meets the 1st and 3rd Weday of each month at 6:00 PM. Family Support Group Peer Lead meeds the 3rd Wednesday at 6:00 PM.

Solstice House Peer Run Respite

2132 Fordem Ave., Madison, WI 53704

Phone: 608-244-5077 Fax: 608-287-0840

Website: www.soarcms.org

Details: Respite stay - short term (1-5 days).

Solstice Warmline

Phone: 608-422-2383

Details: The Warmline is answered by people who have lived

experience of mental health and/or substance use issues and are trained to support people during tough times. The Warmline is a non-clinical service and not equipped to handle an emergency. If you feel you are experiencing and emergency, call 911 or the

Suicide Hot Line 1-800-273-8255.

The Rainbow Project

831 E. Washington Ave., Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608-255-7356 Fax: 608-255-0457

Website: www.therainbowproject.net

Details: Counseling and mental health treatment for children under 10

years of age. Support groups for grandparents and other

relatives as well as parents.

Multiple Sclerosis

National Multiple Sclerosis Society - Wisconsin Chapter

Phone: 800-344-4867

Website: www.nationalMSsociety.org

Details: Services include information and referral, financial assistance,

peer support and education.

Parkinsons

Parkinson Disease Support

LindenGrove Communities

837 East Veterans Way, Mukwonago, WI 53149

Phone: 262-777-1546

Details: Meetings are free and open to anyone. Contact Erica Hayes to

RSVP or with questions. Meetings held the 4th Thursday of the

month at 1:00 PM.

Parkinson Support Group - Whitewater

Fairhaven Retirement Comm, 435 W. Starin Rd., Whitewater, WI 53190

Phone: 262-473-2140

Details: Meets 2nd Monday of each month. Lower level conference

room at 1:00 PM.

Parkinson's Support Group

YMCA of Lake Geneva, 203 S. Wells St., Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Phone: 262-949-8011

Details: Meets the first Thursday of the month from 11:30 - 12:30 PM.

Call Joe Schlicher for details.

Wisconsin Parkinson Association

16655 W. Bluemound Rd. Ste 330, Brookfield, WI 53005

Phone: 414-312-6990 Fax: 414-312-6994

Website: www.wiparkinson.org

Details: Parkinson Disease, education & support.

Respiratory

Respiratory Support Group

Aurora Wellness Center, 300 McCanna Pkwy., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-767-6393 or 262-767-7185

Website: www.aurora.org/events

Details: Meets the 3rd Tuesday, March through December 6:00 - 7:30

pm at the Aurora Memorial Hospital Cafeteria A & B. For

further information, contact Jean Marcone.

Spinal Cord Injury

National Spinal Cord Injury Association - Southeastern Chapter

NSCIA of Southeastern WI Chapter

PO Box 270096, Milwaukee, WI 53227

Phone: 414-384-4022

Website: http://www.spinalcordwi.org

Details: Support group/peer advising, financial assistance.

United Spinal Association Resource Center

Website: http://www.spinalcord.org/spinal-network/support-

groups/location/wisconsin

Details: Support group information SE Wisconsin.

Stroke

Stroke Support Group

Aurora Health Care Community Outreach/Education

300 McCanna Pkwy, Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-767-7185, Toll-free: 800-499-5736

Fax: 262-767-7183

Website: www.aurora.org

Details: Call for meeting times and dates.

Stroke Support Group

Aurora Lakeland Medical Center

W3985 County Rd. NN, PO Box 1002, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-741-2539

Fax: 262-741-2477

Website: www.aurorahealthcare.org

Details: Meets the 3rd Monday of every month from 1:00 - 2:30 pm.

For further information, call Heidi Barnes.

Violence

Women's Domestic Abuse/Sexual Assault Support Group

APFV / New Beginnings

735 N. Wisconsin St. Ste 101, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-4653 Fax: 262-723-8367

Website: www.apfvwalworth.com/groups

Details: Women's domestic abuse support groups. Call APFV for more

information.

Youth In Transition

"What's Next" Organizer

Details: This group is specifically for parents of youth/young adults in

Special ED (high school) or attend Lakeland School in

Walworth Co. or have graduated from school and are looking

for support and resources. Contact

Tammy@onairadvocate.com

VOCATIONAL RESOURCES

Aptiv

1107 Barberry Dr., Janesville, WI 53545

Phone: 608-563-5762 Fax: 608-757-0728 Website: www.aptiv.org

Details: Day services, on-site production (pre-vocational program),

community employment, community supported living.

Career Industries, Inc.

4811 Washington Ave., Racine, WI 53406

161 Industrial Dr., Burlington, WI 53105

Phone: 262-752-4100 Fax: 262-752-4106

Website: www.CareersIndustries.com

Details: Integrated day services, pre-vocational services, DVR services

(PIE).

Goodwill Industries SEW

1402 E. Geneva St., Delavan, WI 53115

Phone: 262-728-5668

Details: Vouchers for the needy, jobs for the disabled, job services.

Kandu Industries, Inc.

1741 Adel St., Janesville, WI 53546

Phone: 608-755-4123 Fax: 608-755-4125

Website: www.kanduindustries.com

Details: Adult day care, pre-vocational, community employment.

Opportunities, Inc. of Jefferson County

200 E. Cramer St., Fort Atkinson, WI 53538

Phone: 920-563-2437 Fax: 920-563-4651

Website: www.oppinc.com

Details: Adult day service, community integrated employment,

supported home care, daily living skills, guardianship/

Paragon Community Services LLC

840 Hackbarth Rd. Ste 1, Fort Atkinson, WI 53538

Phone: 262-782-3360 Fax: 920-568-0549

Website: www.paragoncommunity.com

Details: Day service, respite, transportation, daily living skills.

Transportation for these services only.

Pathways Living & Learning Center

1100 Main St., Union Grove, WI 53182

Phone: 262-994-9200

Website: www.pathwaysproductswi.org

Details: Day service for adults who are handicapped, disabled or have

special needs. Continued education, weekly day trips, daily living skills, sensory integration, recreational activities, creation

and sale of merchandise.

SER-Jobs for Progress National, Inc.

SER SCSEP – Waukesha, 134 Wisconsin Ave., Waukesha, WI 53186

Phone: 414-649-2640 Fax: 888-340-8791

Website: www.ser-national.org

Details: Senior community service employment program (SCSEP).

TriSkill Community Day Program

231 Roberts Dr., Mukwonago, WI 53149

Phone: 262-592-4147 Fax: 262-565-6807

Website: www.triskill.org

Details: Community-based day services, respite, daily living skills,

vocational development.

Veteran's Services

400 County Rd. H, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-697-4707

Details: Disabled Veteran Outreach Specialist. Call for appointment. At

Elkhorn location 2x per month. Services include employment

and some training.

VIP Services

811 E. Geneva St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-723-4043 Fax: 262-723-4984

Website: www.vipservices-inc.org

Details: Pre-vocational, day services, supported employment,

transportation.

Walworth County Job Center

400 County Rd. H, Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-741-5180 Fax: 262-741-5275

Website: www.walworthcountyjobcenter.com

Details: Unemployment assistance, job searching workshops, W21

emergency assistance, FSET, Food Share, WIOA/Dynamic Futures, employment & training, Children's First, veteran

services, Taa, migrant & seasonal farm workers, Walworth Co.

Literacy Council, onsite recr

WI Division of Vocational Rehabilitation

1040 N. Wisconsin St., Elkhorn, WI 53121

Phone: 262-741-5185, Toll-free: 800-228-2681

Fax: 262-741-5198

Website: https://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr/

Details: Employment for persons with disabilities.